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Notice: Convening &'Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given th&" Annual General Meeting of the members of the ComplenyK. Proteins

Limited will be held onWednesday 38 day of September 202@t 11:30 A.M. at the registered office of the Company,
address, given above to transact the followingrmss with or without modification.

Ordinary Business: Ordinary Resolutions

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Sttésnincluding Audited Balance Sheet of the Compngt
31 March, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss @adh Flow Statement for the year ended on that date
together with reports of the Board of Directors #mel Auditors thereon.

To re-appoint Sh. Parvind Kumar, Director who egtiby rotation at this meeting and, being eligibléered
himself for re-appointment.

To ratify and approve appointment of Auditors ftvetyear ending from $1March 2021 and fix their
remuneration. Appointment of M/s Jayant Bansal & @hartered Accountants, Ambala Cantt, proposed to be
ratified as Statutory Auditors for Financial Yeading 3F' March 2021 being eligible to continue as Statutory
Auditors from the conclusion of this meeting thiet conclusion of next Annual General Meeting tchbkl for
Financial Year ending $1March, 2021.

Special Business: Special Resolutions

4.

To ratify the remuneration of the Cost Auditors for the financial year 2019-20and in this regard, to
consider and if thought fit, to pass with or witih modification(s) the following Resolution as @ndinary
Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and o#ipglicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and tArg)i Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for time being in force), the total consolidated reemation
payable during the year 2019-20Mis K. K. Sinha & Associates, Cost Accountants, #3838, Sector - 46C,
Chandigarh- 160047(Firm Regn. No. 100279) appointed by the Board oé&ors to conduct the audit of cost
records of the Company for the financial year 2@09-on a remuneration to be agreed between CMA and
Managing Director and Fees for Cost EXBL Filing of Cosmpliance on completion of the assignment be and
is hereby ratified and confirmed.”

Approval for Material Transactions with Related Parties:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with otheiut modification(s), the following resolution asSpecial
Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and thikioapplicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), the Companies¢kihgs of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement/Regulation 23 8EBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, governing the REelRtgty Transactions and such other rules as may be
applicable and amended from time to time, consérthe shareholders be and is hereby accorded for th
following arrangements/transactions (including sfen of resource, service or obligation) hithemdeeed or to

be entered into by the Company for the financial yeanmencing on April 1, 2020 and for every finahgiear
thereafter:

[ Value of Related Party Transactions/ Arrangements er financial year |

Rs. In Lacs
Sr. Related Party KAMLA SHREE KAMLA KAMLA OIL SAATVIK SHIB
No. Transactions u/s | ORGANICES GANESH OLEO PVT. & FATS PVT. GREEN CHARAN
188 (1) of the PVT. LTD. FATS PVT. LTD. LTD. ENERGY DASS
Companies Act, LTD. PVT.LTD INDUSTRIES
2013/ As per Listing PVT. LTD.
Agreement
Nature of Associate Associate Associate Associate Associate Associate
Relationship Concern Concern Concern Concern Concern Concern
Name of interested Sh. Parvind| Sh. Parvind| Sh. Parvind| Sh. Parvind| Sh. Parmod| Sh. Parvind
Director(s)/KMP(s) Kumar Kumar Kumar Kumar Kumar Kumar
Sh. Parmod| Sh. Parmod| Sh. Parmod| Sh. Parmod Sh. Parmod
Kumar Kumar Kumar Kumar Kumar
Sh. Raj Kumar | Sh. Raj Kumar | Sh. Raj Kumar | Sh. Raj Kumar Sh. Raj Kumar




Sh. Vinod | Sh. Vinod | Sh. Vinod | Sh. Vinod Sh. Vinod
Kumar Kumar Kumar Kumar Kumar
1. Sales Purchase of
goods or material “*”
Sale of Goods 1500.00 1500.00 2500/00 100Q.00 500.00 1000.00
Purchase of Goods 1000.40 2000.p0 1000.00 4500.00 0.00 500.00
2. Lease Rent Paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.0 9.00
3. Commission and 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.0 0.00
Brokerage Paid
Total 2505.00 3500.00 3500.0 5500.90 1500400 1BDY

Terms and conditions “*”

e At market value for each such transaction on arsdlength basis and in compliance with applicabigd
including Domestic Transfer Pricing Guidelines;

e All the above Said transactions are in the ordimayrse of business

AND to do all such acts, deeds, matters and thiegs, as may be necessary or desirable including an
negotiation/ re-negotiation/ modification/ amendtseio or termination thereof, of the subsistingaagements/
transactions or any future arrangements/ transactamd to make or receive/ pay monies in termsuoh s
arrangements/ transactions.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the consent of the Company be and is hereby accdami¢de Board of
Directors of the Company and/or a Committee thetteaeverally do or cause to be done all such awsiers,
deeds and things and to settle any queries, difftssyy doubts that may arise with regard to anggaation with
the related parties and severally execute sucheagnets, documents and writings and to make sucigdil as
may be necessary or desirable for the purposevaigyfull effect to this resolution, in the besterest of the
Company.”

6. Approval for Material Transactions with Related Parties:

NOTES:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with otheiut modification(s), the following resolution asSpecial
Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Regulation 17(1A) of the Securities Bxdhange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulati@®5, other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable Rules madee thnder, including any amendment(s), statutory
modification(s) and/or re-enactment thereof for thme being in force, approval of the Members oé th
Company be and is hereby granted to Mr. Chatter Sipgjd 07749000), who has attained the age of sgvent
five (78) years, to continue to be a Non-Executiveependent Director of the Company up to March@®2.22
being the date of expiry of his current term ofadf”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company or any Key Btgerial Personnel of
the Company for the time being are hereby seveaaitiiorised to do all acts, deeds, matters or thamgistake
such steps as may be necessary, expedient orliesirahis regard.”

The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant toi@edt02 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act) in respeftthe
business under item Nos. 4 of the Notice, is amhexereto. The relevant details as required undeéBl SE
(Listing obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Ratipns, 2015, of persons seeking appointment/re-
appointment as Directors under items No. 2 of théd¥, is also annexed.

In view of the continuing Covid-19 pandemic, the Miry of Corporate Affairs (“‘MCA”) has vide its ciutar
dated May 5, 2020 read with circulars dated Apri2820 and April 13, 2020 (collectively referreda® “MCA
Circulars”) permitted the holding of the Annual GerleMeeting (“AGM”) through VC / OAVM, without the
physical presence of the Members at a common vénwempliance with the provisions of the Comparfies
2013 (“Act”), SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 (“SEBIdting Regulations”) and MCA Circulars, the 5th AGM
of the Company is being held through VC / OAVM.

The relevant details, pursuant to Regulations 26() 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Sedadta
Standard on General Meetings issued by the InstifitCompany Secretaries of India, in respect oé@ar
seeking re-appointment at this AGM is annexed.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Membeitledtto attend and vote at the AGM is entitlecafgpoint a
proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf andpitexy need not be a Member of the Company. Sinee thi
AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars tlgbw/C / OAVM, physical attendance of Members has
been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility &gpointment of proxies by the Members will not baikable

for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attend&igeare not annexed to this Notice.

Institutional / Corporate Shareholders (i.e. otlean individuals / HUF, NRI, etc.) are required &nd a
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or gangrbody Resolution/Authorization etc., authorizitsy
representative to attend the AGM through VC /OAVMitmbehalf and to vote through remote e-votinge Th
said Resolution/Authorization shall be sent to tieeunizer by email through its registered emaitli@ss to -
info@mkproteins.inwith a copy marked tbelpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.
18.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer BookseoEobmpany will remain closed frod8® September,
20202 to 38 September, 202@both days inclusive) for the purposes of the Arir@eneral Meeting. Board of
Directors has not recommended any Dividend foiRinancial Year 2019-20.

To support the “Green Initiative” Members who hawa yet registered their email addresses are rézpliés
register the same with their DPs in case the staeekeld by them in electronic form and with Bigghia case
the shares are held by them in physical form. Imglaance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI
Circular dated May 12, 2020, Notice of the AGM alonigh the Annual Report 2019-20 is being sent only
through electronic mode to those Members whose leaddresses are registered with the Company/
Depositories unless any Member has requested ftyaical copy of the same. Members may note that th
Notice and Annual Report 2019-20 will also be avddaon the Company’'s websiteww.mkproteins.in
website of the Stock Exchanges i.e. National Stexghange of India Limited “Emerge Platform” and thie
website of CDSlwww.evotingindia.com

Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shadl bounted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum
under Section 103 of the Act.

The Cut-off date for determining the names of shald#hs eligible to get Notice of Annual General Meg is
Friday, 8" September, 2020.

All documents referred to in this meeting, noticel sthe accompanying statements are open for irepeat the
Registered Office of the company on all working dégscept Saturdays and holidays) between 10.30 £oM.
12.30 P.M. up to the date of Annual General Meeting

The Shareholders, seeking any information with nééga the accounts or any matter to be placedea®™tBM,

are requested to write to the Company at leasty2 defore the date of Annual General Meeting thnoEgail
oninfo@mkproteins.inThe same will be replied by/ on behalf of the Campsuitably.

The board of directors has appointed Mr. J. P. @addroprietor of M/s J.P Jagdev & Co., PracticingnBany
Secretary (Membership No. FCS 2056) as the Scratind scrutinize the voting at the meeting andatene-
voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of disicuson the Resolutions on which the voting is eéchield,
allow voting with the assistance of the scrutiniz®r use of e-voting for all those Members who present at
the AGM through Video Conferencing.

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of vgtat the Meeting, will first count the votes cafsthe Meeting

in the presence of at least two witnesses not énetlployment of the Company and shall make and submi
within 48 hours of the conclusion of the AGM, a solidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total votestda
favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a perauthorized by him in writing, who shall countgrsthe
same and declare the result of the voting withimd@rs of conclusion of the AGM.

The Notice of the AGM shall be placed on the websit the Company till the date of AGM. The Results
declared, along with the Scrutinizer's Report sialplaced on the Company’s website/w.mkproteins.in
immediately after the declaration of result by thkeairman or a person authorized by him in writingeT
Results shall also be immediately forwarded to tteclSExchange(s) where the shares of the Company are
listed. Further, the results shall be displayedtm Notice Board of the Company at its Registeredc®féis
well as Head Office.

Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 20iBthe Rules made there under, as amended frontdime
time, and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligat and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20&5, t
members are provided with the facility to cast thaite electronically, through the e-voting sergiggovided

by CDSL, on all the resolutions set forth in thistide. The instructions for e-voting are given herbelow.
Resolution(s) passed by Members through e-votirgesieemed to have been passed as if they have been
passed at the AGM.

Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the RelMap is not annexed in this Notice.

The instructions for members voting electronicéilg. e-voting) are as under:

i) The security holders should log on to www.evotimigncom during the duration of the voting period
and cast their votes for the resolutions on theodrAg System.
ii) Shareholders who have voted on an earlier instafigeting can login using their existing password.

iii) First time shareholders can login to the e-Votipgtesm using their user-id (i.e. demat account numbe
folio number), PAN and Date of Birth (DOB) or DividgmBank account number mentioned for the said
demat account or folio. Physical shareholders hdlre to login with the Folio number, PAN and either
DOB or Dividend Bank details for every voting.

iv) After logging in, demat security holders will hatee mandatory change their password. This password
can be used by demat security holders for all &utimting on resolutions of companies in which taey
eligible to vote. Security holders have to theresethe EVSN for which they desire to vote.

V) Security holders can then cast their vote on thelu¢ions available for voting.

Vi) Security holders can also view the resolution ¢t the e-Voting website.

vii)  Once the security holder casts the vote, the syatdmot allow modification of the same.

viii)  During the voting period, security holders can togny number of times till they have voted on lad t
resolutions. However, once the security holdentudsd on a resolution he/she would not be ablete v
for the same resolution again.

ix) You can also update your mobile number and e-riaihlthe user profile details of the folio which yna
be used for sending future communication(s).

X) The voting rights of members shall be in proportioriheir shares of the paid up equity share chpita
the Company as on the cut-off date BfSeptember, 2020.

Xi) Any person, who acquires shares of the Company acdnie member of the Company after dispatch of
the notice and holding shares as of the cut-of dat September's 2020 may obtain the login ID and
password by sending a request at helpdesk.evotidgi@dia.comor Mr. Anand Tirodkar on Tel: 022-




22728153 (emaild-anandt@cdslindia.coymor Ankit Bandivadekar on Tel: 022-22728634 (eméil
ankitb@cdslindia.cojmtHowever, if you are already registered with CD8L femote e-voting then you
can use your existing user ID and password folir@agour vote. If you forgot your password, you can
reset your password by using “Forgot User Detailss®vord” option available on
http://www.evatingindia.conor contact CDSL at the following toll free no.: T2005533.

xii) A member may participate in the AGM even after ebsdng his right to vote through remote e-voting
but shall not be allowed to vote again at the AhGeneral Meeting.

xiii) A person, whose name is recorded in the registen&hbers or in the register of beneficial owners
maintained by the depositories as on the cut-a# daly shall be entitled to avail the facility i@mote
e-voting as well as voting at the AGM through biaflaper.

xiv)  The facility for voting through ballot paper shéé made available at the AGM and the members
attending the meeting who have not cast their kgteemote e-voting shall be able to exercise ttight
at the meeting through ballot paper.

xv)  The Chairman shall, at the Annual General Meetinfpa@tend of discussion on the resolutions on which
voting is to be held, allow voting with the assmta of scrutinizer, by use of “remote e-voting” or
“Ballot Paper” for all those members who are presgrthe Annual General Meeting but who have not
cast their votes by availing the remote e-votirailitg.

xvi)  The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of vgtat the general meeting, will first count the wotast
at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votesthasugh remote e-voting in the presence of atlea
two witnesses not in the employment of the Compary shall make, not later than three days of the
conclusion of the Annual General Meeting, a comstéd scrutinizer’s report of the total votes d¢ast
favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or ssperauthorized by her in writing, who shall cousitgn
the same and declare the result of the voting fatith

xvii) The Results declared along with the report of theut8dzer shall be placed on the website of the
Companywww.mkproteins.inrand on the website of CDSL immediately after thelatation of result by
the Chairman or a person authorized by her in vgitithe results shall also be immediately forwarded
to the NSE Limited, Mumbai.

19. The instructions for members for attending the A@kbugh VC/OAVM are as under:

i) Member will be provided with the facility to atteridle AGM through VC/OAVM through the CDSL e-
voting system. Shareholders may access the samehtta://www-evotingindia.com under
shareholders/members login by using the remotetiagga@redentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be
available in shareholder/members login where th&R\Wf Company will be displayed.

)] Facility of joining the AGM through VC/OAVM shall @m 15 minutes before the time scheduled for the
AGM.

iii) Shareholders are encouraged to join the meetiogghr Laptops/IPads for better experience.

iv) Further shareholders will be required to allow Carmmnd use Internet with a good speed to avoid any
disturbance during the meeting.

V) Please note that Participants Connecting from Mdbéeices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting
via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video lase to fluctuation in their respective networkislt
therefore recommended to use stable Wi-Fi or LAMnaztion to mitigate any kind of aforesaid
glitches.

vi) Shareholders who would like to express their viesls/questions during the meeting may register
themselves as a speaker by sending their requisiivance at least 2 days prior to meeting memigpni
their name, Demat account number/folio number, eidaimobile number ainfo@mkproteins.inThe
shareholders who do not wish to speak during théViAiSait have queries may sent their queries in
advance 2 days prior to meeting mentioning theme&aDemat account number/folio number, email id,
mobile number ainfo@mkproteins.in These queries will be replied to by the Companyably by
email.

vii)  Those shareholders who have registered themsetvasspeaker will only be allowed to express their
views/ask questions during the meeting.

20. Guidelines for those shareholders whose e-mailesddare not registered with the depositaries foaining
login credentials for e-voting for the resolutiggreposed in this notice:

i) For Physical Shareholders- please provide neceds#ails like folio no., Name of shareholder, swzth
copy of the share certificate (front and back), P@BIf attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR
(self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by ¢tm@lompany/RTA e-mail id.

i) For Demat Shareholders- please provide Demat atcoetails (CDSL-16 digit beneficiary ID or
NSDL-16 digit DPID +CLID), Name, client master orpyoof Consolidated Account Statement, PAN
(self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHARf(atested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by e-
mail to Company/RTA e-mail id.

iii) The Company/RTA shall co-ordinate with CDSL and pdevithe login credential to the above
mentioned shareholders.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Place: AMBALA Sd/-
Dated: 04-09-2020 VINOD KUMAR)
Managing Director
DIN: 00150507
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DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINT MENT AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AS

REQUIRED IN TERMS OF CLAUSE 36(3) OF THE SEBI (LIST ING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE

REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

PARTICULARS

PARVIND KUMAR
Date of Birth 12/10/1960
DIN 00126969
Date of Appointment 15/12/2016
Qualification Graduate in Commerce
Experience 38 years experience in Edible QOil Industry
Address 3056, Sector 28D, Chandigarh — 160001

Directorships held in other Public

Companies/Foreign Companies

NIL

Directorships held in other Private Limited

Companies

1. SGF INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

2. KAMLA OLEO PRIVATE LIMITED

3. SHREE GANESH FATS PVT LTD

4. SHREEOM COMMERCIAL REALESTATE PRIVATE
LIMITED

Number of Shares held in the Company as on 31
March 2020

212800

PARTICULARS CHATTER SINGH

Date of Birth 01/01/1942

DIN 07749000

Date of Appointment 02/03/2017

Qualification BA and had completed Certified Associate of Indiastitnte
of Bankers conducted by Indian Institute of Banking a
Finance (IIBF)

Experience Retired as Assistant General Manager from the Biatd
Group under Senior Management Scale Grade V. Kgepin
view his experience, expertise and punctualitytieraing
Board and Audit Committee meetings

Address KAMLA COLONY, SHAMLI, POLICE STATION
SHAMLI, Uttar Pradesh, India, 247776

Directorships held in other Public | NIL

Companies/Foreign Companies

Directorships held in other Private Limited | NONE

Companies

Number of Shares held in the Company as on 31

March 2020 NIL
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Explanatory Statement
(Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

As required by Section 102 of the Companies Act,32@He following explanatory statement sets outaterial facts
relating to the business mentioned under itemdremd5 of the accompanying Notice dated August 06, 2019:

Iltems No. 4

The Board of Directors of the Company on the recomdation of the Audit Committee approved the appoeértt and
remuneration oM/s K. K. Sinha & Associates, Cost Accountants, 389 Sector - 46C, Chandigarh- 16004 {Firm
Regn. No. 100279) appointed by the Board of Directorsonduct the audit of cost records of the Compfnythe
financial year 2019-20, on a remuneration to bheed between CMA and Managing Director and Fee€&mt EXBL
Filing of Cost Compliance on completion of the assignt, subject to ratification by shareholders.

In terms of the provisions of Section 148(3) of thempanies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14(a) (ii) of T®empanies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneragayable to the Cost Auditor is to be ratified by Members of the
Company. Accordingly, the Members are requestedtify rthe remuneration payable to the Cost Auditdusing the
year 2019-20 as set out in the Resolution for tbeeahid services to be rendered by them.

None of the directors or KMP or their relatives amcerned or interested in the aforesaid reseiugiod your board
recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at ItemdN\of the Notice for approval by the shareholderthe interest of
the Company.

Items No. 5

Pursuant to provisions of Section 188(1) of the Camigs Act, 2013, the Companies (Meeting of BoardienBowers)
Rules, 2014, the Related Party Transactions as meati;n clause (a) to (g) of the said Section regailCompany to
obtain prior approval of the Board of Directors asubsequently the Shareholders of the Company byof&pecial
Resolution in case the value of the Related PartpsBetions exceeds the stipulated thresholds lireggribed in Rule
15(3) of the said Rules. Further as required un@kuse 49 of the Listing Agreement /Regulation 23 SEBI
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Ratpns, 2015, all material related party transati (other than as
specified under Clause 49 (VII)(E) of the Equityting Agreement) shall require approval of the shalgers through
special resolution. Accordingly, the approval oé tthareholders by way of Special Resolution is sbugtler Section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies (Mgeif Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Clausef 4%
Equity Listing Agreement, to enable the Companynteeinto related Party Transactions in one or micgaches. The
particulars of the Related Party Transactions, whaiehrequired to be stated in the Explanatory Btate, as per Rule
15(3) of the Companies (Meetings of Board and itsé?s) Rules, 2014 are as follows:

Value of Related Party Transactions/ Arrangements er financial year

Rs. In Lacs
Sr. Related Party Transactions u/s KAMLA SHREE KAMLA KAMLA OIL SAATVIK SHIB
No. 188 (1) of the Companies Act,| ORGANICES GANESH OLEO PVT. & FATS PVT. GREEN CHARAN
2013/ As per Listing Agreement PVT. LTD. FATS PVT. LTD. LTD. ENERGY DASS
LTD. PVT.LTD INDUSTRIES
PVT. LTD.
Nature of Relationship Associate Associate Associate Associate Associate Associate
Concern Concern Concern Concern Concern Concern
Name of interested Sh. Parvind| Sh. Parvind| Sh. Parvind| Sh. Parvind| Sh. Parmod| Sh. Parvind
Director(s)/KMP(s) Kumar Kumar Kumar Kumar Kumar Kumar
Sh. Parmod| Sh. Parmod| Sh. Parmod| Sh. Parmod Sh. Parmod
Kumar Kumar Kumar Kumar Kumar
Sh. Raj Kumar | Sh. Raj Kumar | Sh. Raj Kumar | Sh. Raj Kumar Sh. Raj Kumar
Sh. Vinod | Sh. Vinod | Sh. Vinod | Sh. Vinod Sh. Vinod
Kumar Kumar Kumar Kumar Kumar
1. Sales Purchase of goods ¢r
material “*”
Sale of Goods 1500.00 1500.00 2500)00 1000.00 500.00 1000.00
Purchase of Goods 1000.do 2000.p0 1000.00 450p.00  0.00 500.00
2. Lease Rent Paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0q 0.0 9.00
3. Commission and Brokerage Paid 5.00 0.00 0/00 Q.00 .00 0 0.00
Total 2505.00 3500.00] 3500.00 5500.00 150000 1BDY




Terms and conditions “*”:
» At market value for each such transaction on arislength basis and in compliance with applicable
laws including Domestic Transfer Pricing Guidelines
» All the above Said transactions are in the ordiranyrse of business

All entities falling under definition of related g shall abstain from voting irrespective of whatlthe entity
is party to the particular transaction or not.

The Board of Directors recommends the resolutidricséh in item No. 5 for approval of the Shareterislas

a Special Resolution. Except for the Director(s) &ry Managerial Personnel whose names are medtione
hereinabove and their relatives (to the extenheirtshareholding interest in the Company), nonthefother
Directors and/or any Key Managerial Personnel & @ompany and/or their relatives is concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise, in this regmn. Your approval is sought by voting throughstab Ballot

or through e-voting as the case may be, pursuahetprovisions of Section 110 of the Companies 2013
read with Companies (Management and Administratiuales, 2014 for passing the resolutions under Item
No. 5 as set in this Notice.

Items No. 6

The Members of the Company at the 5th Annual Gemdeglting held on September 28, 2017 had appointecCliatter
Singh as Non-Executive Independent Directors ofQbhmpany for a term of five (5) consecutive yeansieencing from
March 2, 2017 and expiring on March 2, 2022.

As the Members are aware, pursuant to the Reguldfi¢bA) of the Securities and Exchange Board ofdr(tisting
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulati@®,5 (hereinafter referred to as “the Listing Ragahs”),
effective from April 1, 2019, no listed entity shappoint a person or continue the directorshigmf person as a non-
executive director who has attained the age ofragvitve (75) years unless a special resolutiopassed to that effect
and the explanatory statement annexed to the notagEsing such appointment or continuation spesifihe justification
for such appointment or continuation, as the cesg Ine.

Mr. Chatter Singh has already attained the ageewérsty five (75) years. Pursuant to Regulation 1Y (@fthe Listing
Regulations, the Special Resolution for continuatbmis directorships with effect from April 1, 201§ to March 3,
2022, being the date of expiry of their currentrtexf office, will be required to be passed.

Sh. Chatter Singh is BA and had completed Certifiedodmite of Indian Institute of Bankers conductedltgian

Institute of Banking and Finance (IIBF) and retiradAssistant General Manager from the State Bank isuoder Senior
Management Scale Grade V. Keeping in view his égpee, expertise and punctuality in attending Baamd Audit
Committee meetings, the Board considers it desirdtde the Company should continue to receive the fiiesfehis

valuable experience and advice and accordingly cemis the Resolutions as set out at item no. 6 oNibtece for

approval of the Members.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Place: AMBALA
Dated: 04-09-2020
Sd/-
(VINOD KUMAR)
Managing Director
DIN: 00150507
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Directors’ Report

To The Members,

Your directors have pleasure in presenting &fe Annual Report together with the Audited

Statements of Accounts of the Company for the fiferyear ende®@1™ March, 2020:

1. Financial Highlights:

(In Lacs)

2019-20 2018-19
Revenue from Operations 19412.26 15677.30
Operating Expenditure 18933.16 15180.00
Other Income (Net) 31.50 7.26
Earning before interest tax, depreciation and
amortization
(EBITDA) 510.60 504.56
Finance Costs 149.18 153.7Q
Depreciation and amortization expenses 117.10 52P2.3
Profit before exceptional item and tax 244,32 228.5
Exceptional item 0.00 0.00
Profit Before Tax (PBT) 244.32 228.51
Tax Expenses 62.63 64.19
Profit After Tax (PAT) 181.69 164.32
Add: Balance Brought forward from previous year 81 297.46
Less: Income Tax for earlier years adjusted 1.26 0.00
Amount of Surplus available for appropriation 642|1 461.78

Operations, State of Company’s affairs _and Futu@tlook

Our Company is a manufacturing and trading orgaioimahaving its production/refining plant of
Edible Oils. Our manufacturing process involvesniafy of Crude Oils to obtain Refined Rice Bran
Qil, Canola Oil, Soya Bean Oil, Sunflower Oil anic&® Bran Bleached Oil. During the refining
process certain by-products are also manufacturetd &s Rice Bran Fatty Acid Oil, Rice Bran Wax,
Gums and Spent Earth which are also saleable. éfuitralso imports crude oils, process them and
sell the finished product and trade in both ed#d non-edible oils. In the current year 2019tR6,
Company has earned the total revenue from oper&®h9412.26 Lacs against the previous year
Rs.15677.30, which reflects growth of 23.82% wjrevious year. The net profit after tax of the
company is also increased from Rs.164.32 Lacs td88$%9 Lacs in the year 2019-20. The
management of the Company expect better resultserensuing year because the product of the
Company has demand since, its nature of human ogtgn in the ensuing financial year and years
to come. We further inform that there is no chaimgthe business activities of the company in the
current financial year.

Effect of COVID — 19 on Business operation of the Company: In the fastth of FY 2020, the
COVID-19 pandemic developed rapidly into a globasis, forcing governments to enforce lock-
downs of all economic activity except “essentiatiaty”, severely restricted travel, mandated
extreme ‘social distancing’ measures to preventalp@ rise of infections. The Company is engaged
in manufacturing of essential commodities i.e. Redi Oil, hence, the operations was partly
impacted due to nationwide lockdown. The crisis h#iected, and continues to impact, our key
stakeholders — employees, clients, customers anddammunities that we operate in. In responding
to this crisis, the primary objective of the compasto ensure the safety of our employees, and on
minimizing disruption to services for all our custers at different area through out country. The
Company has considered the possible impact of thler@ak of COVID — 19 pandemic on business
operations and carrying amounts of current andawrent assets of the Company. In developing the
assumptions relating to the possible future ung#its in the economic environment because of this
pandemic, the Company, as at the date of apprdihkee financial statements has used internal and



external sources of information including credpags and related information, economic forecasts.
The Company has concluded that the carrying amadinthese assets will be recovered no
adjustments are required in the financial statemastit does not impact the current financial year.
However, the situation with COVID-19 is evolvingdawarious preventive measures taken are still in
force, leading to highly uncertain economic envinemt and its impact on the Company’s business
operation alsoDue to these circumstances, the management’s assessment of the impact on the
subsequent period is dependent upon the circumstances as they evolve and Company’s financial
statements may differ from that estimated as atilie of approval of these financial statements.

Dividend

No dividend has been recommended by the Directissyear and consequently no amounts have
been transferred to general reserves.

Transfer to Reserves:

The board of the Company has decided not to traasfe fund to general reserve out of the amount
available for appropriation and an amount of swe#h$.642.19 Lacs to be retained in the profit and
loss account.

Change in Share Capital, if any

There has been no change in Share Capital of thgp@ay during the financial year 2019-2020.

Listing of Shares

The shares of the Company are listed on the En@&kffe Platform of the National Stock Exchange
of India Limited w.e.f. 18 April, 2017. Applicablesting fees have been paid up to date. The shares
of the Company have not been suspended from tradiagy time during the year by the concerned
Stock Exchange.

Deposits:

The company has not accepted any deposits fromuhbkc during the year and as such, no amount
on account of principal or interest on depositarfrpublic was outstanding as on the date of the
balance sheet.

Directors:

As per the provisions of Section 152 of the Compsarict, 2013, Sh. Parmod Kumar, Director of
the Company retires by rotation at the forthcomimnual General Meeting and being eligible,
offered himself for re-appointment. The Board reamands his re-appointment.

The notice convening the Annual General Meetinduihes the proposal for appointment of Director.

Mr. Chatter Singh has already attained the ageceérty five (75) years. Pursuant to Regulation
17(1A) of the Listing Regulations, the Special Reson for continuation of his directorships with

effect from April 1, 2019 up to March 3, 2022, tepithe date of expiry of their current term of
office, will be required to be passed and Boardmamend passing of same.

Further, your Company has also received declamtfoom all the Independent Directors of the
Company confirming that they meet with the critesfalndependence as prescribed under the Act
and as per Listing Agreement with the Stock Excleang

Board Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act,328nd Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the
Board has carried out the annual performance etiafuaf its own performance, the Directors

individually as well as the valuation of the worgiof its various committees as per the criteria of
evaluation provided in the Nomination, Remunerati@md Evaluation Policy adopted by the

Company. The performance evaluation of Indepenbéetctors was carried out by the entire Board
and the performance evaluation of the ChairmanthadBoard as a whole was carried out by the
Independent Directors.
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Meetings of the Board

The Board of Directors of your company n@&ttimes during2019-20 The meetings were held on
30/04/2019, 08/05/2019, 30/05/2019, 27/06/20190&2019, 25/09/2019, 14/11/2019, 23/12/2019
and 20/03/2020The intervening gap between the meetings wasiwitie period prescribed under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Particulars of Loan given, Investment made, Guaraetgiven and Securities provided

There were no loans given, investment made, gusgagtven and securities provided by the
Company under Section 186 of the Companies Act3 2liting the year under review and hence the
said provision is not applicable.

Extract of Annual Return

As provided under Section 92(3) of the Act, ther&ott of annual return is given #nnexure | in
the prescribed ForfGT-9, which forms part of this report.

Subsidiary, Joint Ventures and Associate Concerns

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Jointwes or Associate Concerns as off Blarch,
2020.

Corporate Governance

The Company has been exempt from reporting on Catpd@overnance as per Regulation 15 of the
SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure requiremgnRegulation 2015. Therefore, Corporate
Governance Report is not provided.

Management's Discussion and Analysis Report

Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report foryéer under review, as stipulated under SEBI
(Listing obligation and Disclosure Requirementsp®ations, 2015, as applicable, is presented in a
separate section forming part of the Annual Report.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134gb)the Companies Act, 2013, the directors

hereby confirm that:

i) in the preparation of the annual accounts for thankial year ended 31March, 2019, the
applicable accounting standard have been followefdtlaere are no material departures;

i) they have selected such accounting policies aptieapthem consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent ogige a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company as at*3March 2020 and of the profit of the Company fae theriod
from 1% April 2019 to 3% March 2020;

iii) they have taken proper and sufficient care fomtlagntenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies 2@13, for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraudathdr irregularities;

iv) they have prepared the annual accounts on a gomzem basis;

v) they have laid down internal financial controldfollowed by the Company and such internal
financial controls are adequate and operating &¥felg; and

vi) they have devised proper systems to ensure coropliaith the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and iogegéfectively.

Contract and arrangements with Related Parties

The Company’s policy on dealing with related pargnsactions has been formulated and amended
from time to time. All contracts/arrangements/ sactions entered by the Company during the
financial year with related parties were in theimady course of business and on the arm’s length
basis. There are no materially significant relapedty transactions made by the company with
promoters, directors, key managerial personnel therodesignated persons, which may have a
potential conflict with the interest of the compaatylarge. Your Directors draw attention of the
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members to Note 29(h) to the financial statemefitighvset out related party disclosures pursuant to
listing agreement. Information on transactions wélated parties pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of
the Act read with rule 8(2) of the Companies (Aaus) Rules, 2014 are given Annexure Il in
FormAOC-2 and the same forms part of this report.

Auditor and Auditors’ Report

M/s Jayant Bansal & Co., Chartered Accountantsp&la Cantt, Statutory Auditors of the company,
holds office till the conclusion of the ensuing Asmah General Meeting and are eligible for
appointment and ratification and approval of thagipointment for the financial year ending™31

March, 2021.

M/s Jayant Bansal & Co., Chartered Accountantsp&lm Cantt, who were appointed as Statutory
Auditors for a period of 3 years from 3March, 2020 to 31 March 2022 being eligible for
appointment and approval at this Annual GeneraltMgehave agreed to act Statutory Auditors to
the Company for the financial years ending 8farch, 2020 to 31March, 2022.

As required under the provisions of section — 13@flthe Companies Act, 2013, the company has
received a written consent from M/s Jayant Bans@lag, Chartered Accountant to their appointment
and a certificate, to the effect that their re-appuoent, if made, would be in accordance with thot A
and the Rules framed there under and that thegfgatie criteria provided in section- 141 of
Companies Act, 2013. The Board recommends ratifinabf their appointment for the financial
years ending $iMarch, 2021.

The report of Statutory Auditors (appearing elsenehi@ this Annual Report) is self-explanatory
having no adverse comments. There were no instaridegud reported by the Statutory Auditors to
the Central Government or to the Audit Committe¢hef Company as indicated under the provisions
of Section 143(12) of the Companies Act 2013.

Further auditor’s report for the financial year edBf' March, 2020 is given as an annexure which
forms part of this report.

Secretarial Auditors

Pursuant to provisions of Section 204 of the CorgsaAct, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rulest2€ie Company has appointed M/s J. P.
Jagdev & Co., Ambala City, a firm of Company Seariels in practice to conduct Secretarial Audit
for the financial year 2019-20. The Secretarial iN&eport for the financial year ended*3arch,
2020 is annexed herewith @asnexure Il to this Report. The Secretarial Audit Report does
contain any qualification, reservation or adveesmark.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

The Company is not required to constitute a CoteoBocial Responsibility Committee as it does
not fall within purview of Section 135(1) of the @panies Act, 2013 and hence it is not required to
formulate policy on corporate social responsibility

Risk Management:

The board of the Company has formed a risk managee@mmittee, to frame, implement and
monitor the risk management plan for the Compatmg Tommittee is responsible for reviewing the
risk management plan and ensuring its effectiverigss audit committee has additional oversight in
the area of financial risks and controls. Majoksisdentified by the businesses and functions are
systematically addressed through mitigating actmmsa continuing basis.

Internal Control System and their adequacy:

The Company’s internal controls are commensuratk thie size of the company and the nature of
its business. These have been designed to prozédmmable assurance with regard to recording and
providing reliable financial and operational infation, complying with applicable statutes,
safeguarding assets from unauthorized use, exgcttamsactions with proper authorization and
ensuring compliance of corporate policies. The camyphas an audit committee, the details of which
are provided in the Corporate Governance Repos. dudit committee reviews the internal control
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system and follows up on the implementation of ective actions, if required. The committee also
meets the company’s statutory auditors to asceriatieralia their views on the adequacy of internal
control system in the Company and keeps the BoRirectors informed of its major observations
from time to time. The management also regularlyiengs the utilization of fiscal resource,
compliance with law, efficiencies, so as to ensapttmum utilization of resources and achieve better
efficiencies. Based on its evaluation (as defimededction 177 of Companies Act 2013), our audit
committee has concluded that, as of March 31, 2680 internal financial controls were adequate
and operating effectively.

Vigil Mechanism Policy:

The Company has a vigil mechanism policy which at®mrporates a whistle blower policy in line
with the provisions of the Section 177(9) and (@b}he Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 22 of
the Listing Regulations, which deals with the geeuconcerns about unethical behaviour, actual or
suspected fraud and violation of the Company’s Gafdeéonduct and ethics.

Committees of Board:

The Board of Directors of your Company had alreedystituted various committees in compliance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ansting Agreement viz. Audit Committee,
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Sharehslthvestor’'s Relationship Committee. All
decisions pertaining to the constitution of comeaH, appointment of members and fixing the terms
of reference / role of the Committees are takerth®yBoard of Directors. Detail of the role and
composition of Committees, including the numbemudetings held during the financial year and
attendance at meetings, are provided in annex#ewhich forms part of this report.

Conservation of Energy, Technology absorption amtdign exchange earning and outgo

Information required under Section 134(3) (m) ofn@anies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is given as under:

(A) Conservation of energy

(i) The steps taken or impact on conservation argyt The Company is using Government
supply of electricity and own generation by its gearators.

(i) The steps taken by the company for utilizinggmate sources of energihere are no alternate
sources of energy with the Company.

(i) The capital investment on energy conservagguipments: Investment on energy conservation
equipments is made wherever it is possible mostb/NIL.

(B) Technology absorption

(i) The efforts made towards technology absorptliant and machinery are indigenous and no
machinery and technology has been imported by the@npany

(i) The benefits derived like product improvemetst reduction, product development or import
substitution:Indigenous machinery is state of Art and the compan derives benefits on cost
reduction of production.

(i) In case of imported technology (imported dwgithe last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year) No technology has been imported by the Company.

(iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and @@raént: No specific expenditure is incurred on
Research and Development.

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:

The Company’s main line of business is processingegetable edible oils. The Company has not
earned and spent foreign exchange during the dwuarehprevious year.



26. Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation Policy

27.

28.

The Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation Poliegommended by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee is duly approved by the BadrDirectors of the Company and the same
are provided in annexure — IV, which forms partto$ report.

Human Resources

Your Company treats its “human resources” as onésofnost important assets and has taken
continuous efforts to set up and maintain an efficivork force. The company is continuously taken
steps towards maintaining a low attrition rate Whit believes shall be achieved by investing in
learning and development programmes for employeesppetitive compensation, creating a

compelling work environment, empowering employeésla levels as well as a well-structured

reward and recognition mechanism.

Particulars of Employees

)

The information required under Section 197 of thet fead with rule 5(1) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial PershriRules, 2014 are given below:

The ratio of the remuneration of each director to he median remuneration of the
employees of the Company for the financial year:

Executive Director Ratio to median
Remuneration
1 Sh. Vinod Kumar (Managing Director) 0.20:1
2. Sh. Raj Kumar (Whole Time Executive Director) 2m1

Note: The Company has not given any remuneration/besnédi non-executive/independent
directors of the company during the year 2019-2@pkdirectors’ sitting fee Rs.250000.000 to
Non-executive Independent directors.

The percentage increase in remuneration of each dictor, chief executive officer, chief
financial officer, company secretary in the financal year:

Directors, Company Secretary and Financial Office % increase in
remuneration in
the financial year

1 Sh. Vinod Kumar (Managing Director) NIL
2. Sh. Raj Kumar (Whole Time Executive Director) LNI
3. Ms. Prerna Mehta (Company Secretary) NIL
4, Sh. Nipun Garg (Financial Officer) NIL

The percentage increase in the median remuneratioof employees in the financial year
2%

The number of permanent employees on the rolls of @npany. 39 Employees as on 31
March, 2020.

The explanation on the relationship between averagéncrease in remuneration and
Company performance The performance of the Company for the currenaricial year is
better than the previous year. The Company has mintwease in remuneration to Executive
Director/key managerial personnel. However, at N&éd& Junior level management, the proper
increment was given in accordance with the inflatiate and at workmen and staff level.

Comparison of the remuneration of the key manageriapersonnel against the performance

of the Company. Remuneration to Managing and Whole Time directeese paid as per the
scale approved by the members of the company. €ad {Corporate Finance) was promoted to
the position of Financial Officer, hence he wasegian increase as a part of promotion and
salary adjustment.
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Variations in the market capitalization of the Company, price earnings ratio as at the
closing date of the current financial year and preious financial year.

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 % Change
Market Capitalization 2977.95 3107.25 -6.70
(Rs. In Lacs)

Percentage increase over decrease in the market gations of the shares of the Company
in comparison to the rate at which the Company cameut with the Last public offer:

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2019 % Change
Market Price (NSE) 71.40 73.55 -2.15
(Average Price) (Average Price)

Average percentile increase already made in the sales of employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial year andts comparison with the percentile
increase in the managerial remuneration and justiftation thereof and point out if there
are any exceptional circumstances for increase irhé managerial remuneration Proper
increments at both managerial and staff/workerllbas been given in financial year 2019-20.

Comparison of each remuneration of the key manageal personnel against the
performance of the Company The head (Corporate Finance) was promoted tgadséion of
Financial Officer, hence he was given an increase part of promotion and salary adjustment.

The key parameters for any variable component of mauneration availed by the directors
No such variable component is included in the regnation paid to directors.

The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid @ector to that of the employees who are
not directors but receive remuneration in excess athe highest paid director during the
year: Sh. Raj Kumar (Whole Time Director): 0.20:1

. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the rermmuneration policy of the Company The

Company affirms remuneration is as per the remuioeraolicy of the Company.

There was no employee on the roll of the compang difew remuneration in excess of the
limits prescribed by the provisions of Section 1P)( of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rules 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remaiima of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, hence this relevant information is not aggtile to the Company.

Disclosure under sexual harassment of women at wadce (Prevention, Prohibition &

Redressal) Act, 2013

The company has complied with provisions relatingthie constitution of Internal Complaints
Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women atkplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 (114) of 2013.

CFOQ Certification:

In compliance with Regulation 17(8) of the ListiRgegulations, a declaration by CFO was placed
before the Board, certifying the accuracy of Finah&tatements and the adequacy of internal
controls pertaining to Financial Reporting for tfear ended 31st March, 2019 is attached herewith
as per Annexure - V.

Auditors’ Certificate on Corporate Governance:

As per Regulation 15 of the SEBI (Listing Obligatié\nd Disclosure Requirement) Regulations,
2015, the compliance with the Corporate Governgmewisions shall not apply in respect of (a)
listed entity having paid up equity share capitatl @xceeding ten crore and net worth not exceeding
rupees twenty five crore as on the last day of iptessyear (b) the listed entity which has listes it
specified securities on the SME Exchange. Hencéljtéis’ Certificate on Corporate Governance is
not provided.



32. Code of Conduct::

The Board of Directors has an important role inugimg good Corporate Governance and has laid
down the Code of Conduct for Directors and Seni@nkbement of the Company. The Code has
also been posted on the website of the CompanyDidictors and Senior Management personnel
have affirmed the compliance thereof for the yewteel March 31, 2020.

Declaration

| hereby declare that pursuant to Schedule V (Braf SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Darscof the Company have adopted a Code of
Conduct for the Board members and Senior Managenfahte Company and the same has also
been posted in the Company’s website and thahalBoard members and Senior Management
personnel to whom this Code of Conduct is applediave affirmed the compliance of the said
Code of Conduct during the year 2019-20.

Ambala Vinod Kumar
4™ September 2020 (Managing Director)

33. Other Disclosures:

Your Directors state that no disclosure or repgris required in respect of the following items as
there were no transactions on these items duregehr under review:

i) No significant or material orders were passed leyRegulators or Courts or Tribunals which
impact the going concern status and Company’s tipagain future.

i) No Material changes and commitments affecting thentcial position of the Company occurred
between the end of the financial year to which éhiisancial statements relate and the date of
this Report.

2. The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companiet 2013 related with transfer of unclaimed
dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fdodnhot apply to the Company as there was
no dividend declared and paid in previous yearstheck is no unclaimed dividend.

3. Equity Shares
* No issue of equity shares with differential rightsto dividend, voting or otherwise during the

year under review.

» The Company has not bought back any of its seearituring the year under review.

* No issue of shares (including sweat equity shaesmployees of the Company under Stock
option Scheme during the year under review.

« No Shares outstanding under the head Shares Sespsrmount/Unclaimed Suspense
Account at the beginning and end of the year unglaew.

34. Acknowledgements:

Your directors wish to place on record their graté for the valued support and assistance extended
to the Company by the Shareholders, Banks and Goat Authorities and look forward to their
continued support. Your directors also expressrthepreciation for the dedicated and sincere
services rendered by the Executives, Officers angl&yees of the Company.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Place: Ambala
Dated: 04-09-2020 Sd/-
(VINOD KUMAR)
Managing Director
DIN: 00150507



Annexure — “I”

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACTOFANNUALRETURNASONTHEFINANCIALYEARENDEDON
31/03/2020
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATIONANDOTHERDETAILS:

CIN

CIN: L15500HR2012PLC046239

Registration Date

15/06/2012

Name of the Company

M. K. Proteins Limited
(formerly known as M. K. Proteins Private Limited)

ent

iv. Category/Sub-Category of the Company Company Limited by Shares/Indian Non-Governm
Company

V. Address of the Registered office and contactildeta Naraingarh Road, Village Garnala, Ambala City| —
134003 (Haryana)
E-Mail ID: mkproteins1@gmail.com
(PH) 0171-2679358

Vi Whether listed company Yes

vii Name, Address and Contact details of Registrdr an | Bigshare Services Private Limited

Transfer Agent, if any

E-2/3 Ansa Industrial Estate, Sakivihar Road, Saki
Naka Andheri East, Mumbai — 400072 Tel. No.: 491

022 40430200
Email: info@bigshareonline.com
Website: www.bigshareonline.com

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or maff the total turnover of the company shall béesta

S. No. Name and Description of main products/ serves NIC Code of the % to total turnover of
Product/ service the company
1 Edible Oils 1514 92.05
2 Wholesale Trade Services 9961 7.93
I1l. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE C OMPANIES
Sr. Name And Address Of The | CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary | %of shares held| Applicable
No. Company /Associate Section
NOT APPLICABLE
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup a s percentage of Total Equity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding
Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year Nof Shares held at the end of the year %
Shareholders Chang
e
during
The
year
Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares

Promoter
Indian
Individual/ HUF 2708800 0 2708800 64.95% 2708800 0 2708800 64.95% | (35.95)
Central Govt 0 0 0 0.0( D D 0.00 0.00
State Govt(s) 0 g q 0.00 D 0 0 0.00 000
Bodies Corp 0 0 [0 0.0 D 0 0 0.00 0.00
Banks / Fl 0 0 0| 0.00 [0 D 0.00 0.00




Any Other 0 0 0] 0.00 q ( D 0.00 0.00
Sub-total(A)(1):- 2708800 0 2708800 64.95 27088p0 0 2708800 64.95 (35.05
Foreign
NRIs-Individuals 0 0 0 0.04 ( D 0.00 0.00
Other-Individuals 0 0 0 0.0 D D 0 0.00 0.00
Bodies Corp. 0| 0 [0 0.00 D D 0 0.00 0.p0
Banks / FI 0 0 0 0.04 D 0.00 0.00
Any Other.... 0 0 0 0.00 d D 0.00 0.00
Sub-total(A)(2):- 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 q 0.0 0.0
Public Shareholding

Institutions 0 0 0 0.0d ¢ D 0.00 0.00
Mutual Funds 0 0 q 0.0 D D 0 0.00 0.p0
Banks / FI 0 0 0 0.04 ( D 0.00 0.00
Central Govt 0 0 0 0.0 D D 0.90 0.p0
State Govt(s) 0 g ¢ 0.00 D 0 0 0.00 0.00
Venture Capital Funds D D 0.90 0 0 0 0/00 0.00
Insurance Companies| 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Flis 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 g 0.00 0.00
Foreign Venture 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 q 0.0 0.0p
Capital Funds
Others (specify) 0 g d 0.0p D 0 0 0.00 000
Sub-total(B)(1) 0 0 0 0.00 0 [0 @ 0.00 0.00
2. Non Institutions

Bodies Corp. 1042000 0 104200 24.98 412000 0 412000 0.099 8248
(i) Indian

(i) Overseas 0] Qg a 0.00 D 0 0 0.000 0.000
Individuals 0.000 0.000
(i) Individual 150000 0 150000 3.60 94000 0 94000 0.023 -3.577
shareholders holding

nominal share capital

upto Rs. 1 lakh

(ii) Individual 246000 0 246000 5.90 154000 0 154000 0.037 -5.863
shareholders holding

nominal share capital

in excess of Rs 1 lakh|
Others(Specify)

Market Maker 14000 0 14000 0.0033 786000 0 786000 0.188 | 0.1847
Clearing Member 10000 0 10000 0.0024 16000 0 16000 0.0038| 0.0014
Sub-total(B)(2) 1462000 0 1462000 35.05 1462000 0 462000 35.05 35.05
Total Public

Shareholding

(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) 1462000 0 1462000 35.05 35.05 0 1462000 35.05 35.05

C. Shares held by

Custodian for GDRs

& ADRs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Grand Total 4170800 0 417080( 100.00 41708p0 0 4170800 10D.00 .00 |0
(A+B+C)

(ii) Share holding of Promoters

S. Shareholder’'s Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the year
No. Name the year

No. of % of total %of Shares No. of Shares % of total %of Shares | % change in
Shares Shares of the Pledged / Shares of the Pledged / share
company encumbered to company encumbered holding
total shares to total during the
shares year

1 Parvind Kumar 21280 5.1p 0 212800 5/10 0 0
2 Raj Kumar 290000 6.9%5 D 290000 6.95 0
3 Vinod Kumar (HUF) 260000 6.28 D 260000 6.23

4 Parmod Kumar 264000 6.33 0 264000 6.33 0 0

(HUF)

5 Pargun Garg 264000 6.33 0 264000 6133 0 0

6 Neelesh Garg 12000p 2.48 0 120000 2,88 0 0

7 Shivani Garg 25480 6.11 0 254800 6/11 0 0
8 Sunila Garg 238001 5.71L 0 238000 5[71 0 0

9 Vinod Kumar 180000 4.32 D 180000 4.82 0 0
10 | Parvind Kumar 80000 1.92 0 8000( 1.9p 0 0

(HUF)
11 | Teena Garg 12000p 2.88 0 120000 2,88 0 0




12 | Manik Garg 56000 1.34 D 56000 1.84 0 0

13 | Raj Kumar (HUF) 19400( 4.6p 0 194000 465 0

14 | Sheel Garg 175200 4.20 0 175200 4120 0 0
TOTAL 2708800 64.95 0 270880 64.95 0 0

iii. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please spigciif there is no change

Sr.
no

Shareholding at the beginning of the

year

Cumulative Shareholding during the

year

No. of shares

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

% of total shares
of the company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for

increase

/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer|
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

~

At the End of the year

There is no change in Promoter’'s Shareholding beiv@d/04/2019 to 31/03/2020

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholdersdther than Directors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs &ADRS)

SR Name Shareholding Date  Increase/Dec Reason Cumulative
NO rease in Shareholding during
Shareholding the year
No. of Shareg % total No of % total
At the Shares of Shares| Shares of
Beginning the the
(01/04/2019)/| Company Company
end of the yea
(31/03/2020)
1| KAMLA FINVEST 208000 4.99 30-Mar-2019 D 208000 4.9
PRIVATE
LIMITED
5.56 09-Aug-2019 24000 Bu 232000 566
5.61 30-Aug-2019 2000 Bul 234000 5.p1
234000 5.61 31-Mar-2020 0 234000 5/61
2 | ALBATROSS 162000 3.88 30-Mar-2019 D 162000 3.88
HOMES PRIVATE
LIMITED
4.36 12-Apr-2019 20000 Bul 1820(1)0 4.836
451 09-Aug-2019 6000 Bul 188000 4p1
188000 4,51 31-Mar-2020 0 188000 4551
3 | BHAVISHYA 134000 3.21 30-Mar-201 D 134000 3.p1
INVESTSERVE
PRIVATE
LIMITED
4.46 12-Apr-2019 52000 Bul 186000 446
186000 4.46 31-Mar-2020 0 186000 4146
4 | SHIB CHARAN 0 0.00 30-Mar-2019 Sel D 0.00
DASS
INDUSTRIES
PRIVATE
LIMITED
1.63 09-Aug-2019 68000 Bu 68000 1.63
4.27 30-Aug-2019 110000 By 178000 427
178000 4.27 31-Mar-2020 0 178000 427
5 | AUTONOMY 172000 4.12 30-Mar-201 D 172000 4112
MEDIA PRIVATE
LIMITED
172000 4.12 31-Mar-2020 0 172000 4112
6 | ARUNA HOMES 166000 3.98 30-Mar-2019 D 166000 3.98
PRIVATE
LIMITED
166000 3.98 31-Mar-2020 0 166000 3/98




7 | NIRMAL GUPTA 122000 2.93 30-Mar-2019 0 122000 2.93
122000 2.93 31-Mar-202p 122000 293
8 | SHRI PARASRAM 72000 1.73 30-Mar-201¢4 D 720Q0 1.y3
HOLDINGS
PVT.LTD.
0.00 12-Apr-2019 -72000 Sqll 0.90
0.14 10-May-2019 6000 By, 60Q0 0.14
0.53 05-Jul-2014 16000 Buy 22000 0.53
1.20 12-Jul-2019 2800p Buy 50000 10
2.06 19-Jul-2019 36000 Buy 86000 206
2.35 26-Jul-2014 12000 Buy 98000 2.35
0.00 09-Aug-2019 -9800D Sell 0 0.00
0.67 16-Aug-2019 28000 Buy 28000 0.67
2.69 23-Aug-2019 84000 Buy 112000 269
0.00 30-Aug-2019 -11200D Sall 0 0.00
0.19 20-Mar-2020 8000 By, 80Q0 0.19
0.00 31-Mar-202Q -8000 Sell 0 0.00
9 | SHAMUGPRIYA 58000 1.39 30-Mar-201 D 58000 1.89
INTERNATIONAL
PRIVATE
LIMITED
1.15 24-May-2019 -1000D Sell 48000 15
1.06 05-Jul-2014 -400D Sell 44000 106
0.96 12-Jul-2014 -400D Sell 40000 0.96
0.86 19-Jul-2019 -400D Sell 36000 0,86
0.00 26-Jul-2014 -36000 Sell 0 0.00
0.10 02-Aug-2019 4000 Buy 40Q0 0.10
0.00 16-Aug-2019 -4000 Sell 0 0.00
0.00 31-Mar-202Q q D 0.00
10 | NANDINI 0 0.00 30-Mar-2019 Sel| D 0.00
TRADEX PRIVATE
LIMITED
0.77 06-Mar-2020 32000 Buy 32000 0.r7
1.20 13-Mar-202Q 1800p Buy 50000 1.p0
50000 1.20 31-Mar-2020 0] 50000 1.p0
11 | GANESH DASS 38000 0.91 30-Mar-201 D 38000 0.91
GUPTA
0.77 13-Mar-2020 -6000 Sell 32000 0.7
32000 0.77 31-Mar-2020 0] 32000 0.7
12 | SANDEEP JAIN & 36000 0.86 30-Mar-201 D 36000 0.86
SONS HUF .
0.53 05-Jul-2014 -1400D Sell 22000 0)53
0.29 12-Jul-2019 -1000D Sell 12000 0J29
0.05 19-Jul-2019 -1000D Sell 2000 005
0.00 26-Jul-2014 -200D Sell 0 0.00
0.00 31-Mar-2020 @ D 0.00
13| R K 36000 0.86 30-Mar-201 D 36000 0.86
COMMODITIES
SERVICES
PRIVATE
LIMITED
0.72 05-Jul-2014 -600D Sell 30000 02
0.00 19-Jul-2014 -3000D Sell 0 0.00
0.00 31-Mar-202Q q D 0.00
14 | ANANT KUMAR 8000 0.19 30-Mar-2019 8000 0.19
JAIN
0.34 13-Dec-2014 600D Buy 14000 0.34
14000 0.34 31-Mar-2020 D 14000 0.4




(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Pesonnel)

S. Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulatig Shareholding during
No the year
No. of shares % of total shares | No. of shares | % of total
of the company shares of the
company
1. Vinod Kumar (Managing Director)
At the beginning of the year 180000 4.82 180000 324.
At the end of the year 180000 4.32
2 Raj Kumar (Whole time Director)
At the beginning of the year 290000 6.95 290000 954.
At the end of the year 290000 6.95
3 Parvind Kumar (Non-Executive
Director)
At the beginning of the year 212800 5.10 212800 108.
At the end of the year 212800 5.10
V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outanding/accrued but not due for payment
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 248123369.10 13500000.p0 0]00 61623369.10
ii) Interest due but not paid 0.0p 0.00 0.00 0.00
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0.00 0.00 0{00 000.
Total(i+ii+iii) 248123369.10 13500000.0 0.0p 26B369.10
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
- Addition 17989199.15 26055000.00 0.00 44044199.15
- Reduction 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.0(
Net Change 17989199.15% 26055000.00 0,00 44044199.15
Indebtedness at the 0
end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 266112568.25 39555000.p0 0/00 05657568.25
ii) Interest due but not paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0.00 0.00 0{00 000.
Total (i+ii+iii) 266112568.25 39555000.0 0.00 3E%68.25
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Drectors and/or Manager***
Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTDManager Total
Amount
Raj Kumar Vinod Kumar
(WTD) (MD)
Gross salary
(a)Salary as per provisions contained 600000.00 600000.00 1200000.00
insection17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961
(b)Value of perquisites u/s
17(2)Income-tax Act, 1961 0.00 0.00 0.00
(c)Profits in lieu of salary
undersection17(3)Income- taxAct,1961 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stock Option 0.00 0.00 0.0d
Sweat Equity 0.00 0.00 0.0d
Commission
- as % of profit 0.00 0.00 0.00
- Others, specify... 0.00 0.00 0.00




Others, please specify 0.00 0.po 0j00

Total(A) 600000.00 600000.00 1200000.p0

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors:

Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTDManager Total
Amount

Independent Directors
-Fee for attending board committee meetingg 0.00 0.00 0.00
-Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00
-Others, please specify 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total(1) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Non-Executive Directors
-Fee for attending board committee meetingg 0.00 0.00 0.00
-Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00
-Others ,please specify 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total(2) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total(B)=(1+2) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Managerial Remuneration 0.00 0.00 1200000.00
Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other ian MD/Manager/WTD

Sl. Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
no. Remuneration
CEO Company CFO Total
Secretary

Gross salary
(a)Salary as per provisions contained in
section17(1) of the Income-tax Act,1961 0.00 136000.00 0.00 | 136000.00
(b)Value of perquisites u/s
17(2)Income-tax

Act, 1961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(c)Profits in lieu of salary under section

17(3)Income-tax Act,1961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stock Option 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sweat Equity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commission

- as% of profit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
-others, specify... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Others, please specify 0.00 0.00 0/00 0.00
Total 0.00 136000.09 0.00  136000.00

VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDINGOFOFFENCES:

There were no penalties, punishment or compourafifgnces during the year ended'®4arch, 2020.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Place: Ambala

Dated: 04-09-2020 Sd/-
(VINOD KUMAR)
Managing Director
DIN: 00150507



Annexure -

FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of seati 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies ¢8ounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contractsdagements entered into by the company with relpteties referred
to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Compamiet, 2013 including certain arms length transactinder third

proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactios not at Arm’s length basis.
M. K. Proteins Limited has not entered into anytcact or arrangement or transaction with its relgtarties which is
not at arm’s length during the financial year 2@8-

SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relasiup NIL
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL
C) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangementdramsaction NIL

including the value, if any
e) Justification for entering into such contractsamrangements o NIL
transactions’
f) Date of approval by the Board NIL
Q) Amount paid as advances, if any NIL
h) Date on which the special resolution was passedsémeral NIL
meeting as required under first proviso to secti8@

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactioa at Arm’s length basis

ns

)

o

SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature |oBhree Ganesh Fats (P) Limited, Barotiwala
relationship
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction Rsectof Assets and material by M K Prote
Limited, Sale of Goods to Shree Ganesh Fats
Limited
C) Duration of the contracts / arrangementRegular Contract on ongoing basis
/transaction
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangemen®n general commercial terms
or transaction including the value, if any
e) Date of approval by the Board On going contract watered into in the ordinar
course of business and on arm’s length basis.
f) Amount paid as advances, if any NIL
SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature [oKamla Oil and Fats (P) Limited, Village Saha, Digtmbala
relationship
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactipn cHase and sale of Goods by M K Proteins Limte
C) Duration of the| Regular Contract on ongoing basis
contracts/arrangements/transaction
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangemer®n general commercial terms
or transaction including the value, if any
e) Date of approval by the Board On going contraat wentered into in the ordina
course of business and on arm’s length basis.
f) Amount paid as advances, if any NIL
SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature |oKamla Organics (P) Limited (Formerly known as Shivg
relationship Steels and Alloys (P) Limited), Barotiwala)
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactipn e &ahssets and material by M k Proteins Limiteg
C) Duration of the contracts / arrangements Regular Contract on ongoing basis
transaction
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements géheral commercial terms




or transaction including the value, if any
e) Date of approval by the Board On going contraas wentered into in the ordinary
course of business and on arm’s length basis.
f) Amount paid as advances, if any NIL
SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature |oKamla Oleo (P) Limited, Barotiwala
relationship
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction ctase and Sale of Goods by M k Proteins
Limited
C) Duration of the| Regular Contract on ongoing basis
contracts/arrangements/transaction
d) Salient terms of the contracts p©ON general commercial terms
arrangements or transaction including the
value, if any
e) Date of approval by the Board On going contraas wntered into in the ordinary
course of business and on arm’s length basis.
f) Amount paid as advances, if any NIL
SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature |oBhib Charan Dass Industries (P) Limited
relationship
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction cHase of Goods by M k Proteins Limited
C) Duration of the| Regular Contract on ongoing basis
contracts/arrangements/transaction
d) Salient terms of the contracts p©ON general commercial terms
arrangements or transaction including the
value, if any
e) Date of approval by the Board On going contraas wntered into in the ordinary
course of business and on arm’s length basis.
f) Amount paid as advances, if any NIL
SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature [oBaatvik Green Energy (P) Limited
relationship
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction e &aGoods by M k Proteins Limited
C) Duration of the| Regular Contract on ongoing basis
contracts/arrangements/transaction
d) Salient terms of the contracts p©ON general commercial terms
arrangements or transaction including the
value, if any
e) Date of approval by the Board On going contraas wntered into in the ordinary
course of business and on arm’s length basis.
f) Amount paid as advances, if any NIL

Place: Ambala

Dated: 04-09-2020

By Order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
(VINOD KUMAR)
Managing Director
DIN: 00150507



J. P. JAGDEYV & Co. COMPANY SECRETARIES

Annexure - |l

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
Form No. MR-3

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 °T MARCH 2020
[Pursuant to section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members,

M K Proteins Limited

(Formerly Known as M K Proteins Private Limited)
Naraingarh Road, Vill. Garnala,

Ambala — 135003

(Haryana)

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the Caamgles of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporatdipgadoyM K PROTEINS LIMITED (CIN:
L15500HR2012PLC04623P(hereinafter called “the Company”). SecretariabdAwas conducted
in a manner that provided us a reasonable basievaluating the corporate conduct/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Bases on my verification of the company’s booksegps, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Compamy also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized remtasives during the conduct of secretarial audit.
| hereby report that in our opinion, the Compang, lthuring the audit period covering the Financial
Year ended oMarch 31, 202Q generally complied with the statutory provisidissed hereunder
and also that the company has proper Board prosesgkcompliance mechanism in place to the
extent in the manner and subject to the reportomsiclering the relaxations granted by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs and Securities and ExchangerBof India warranted due to the spread of the
COVID-19 pandemic,.

| have examined :

() all the documents and records made availablaugoand explanation provided by K
PROTEINS LIMITED (CIN: L15500HR2012PLC04623p("the listed entity”),

(1N the filings/ submissions made by the listeditgrio the stock exchanges,

(1) website of the listed entity,

(IV) any other document/ filing, as may be releyamhich has been relied upon to make this
certification, for the year end&1® March, 2020 (“Review Period”) in respect of compliance with
the provisions of :

(a) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rolade there under;

(b) the Securities and Exchange Board of India A&92 (“SEBI Act”) and the Regulations,
circulars, guidelines issued thereunder; and

(c) the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1098CRA"), rules made thereunder and the
Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued thereubglehe Securities and Exchange Board of India
(“SEBI");

(V) The specific Regulations, whose provisions dnel circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder,
have been examined, include:-

(a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listgligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015;

22-A, Kanshi Nagar, Model Town, Ambala City - 134003 (Hr.) |
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J. P. JAGDEYV & Co. COMPANY SECRETARIES

(b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (IssfieCapital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018Fhe Company has not issued Capital during the year under audit);

(c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Subistafcquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011(No Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers during the year under
audit):

(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyba€kSecurities) Regulations, 2018\o
securities were bought back during the year under audit)

(e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (ShaseB Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;

(f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue laisting of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;
(no Debt securities wereissued during the year under audit)

(g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issuklasting of Non- Convertible and Redeemable
Preference Shares) Regulations, 2Qb®; Non- Convertible and Redeemable Preference Shares
were issued during the year under audit)

(h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Praioibviof Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(i) Other laws applicable to the Company as per#peesentations made by the Management and
physical verification by us:

(a) The Payment of Wages Act, 1936

(b) The Minimum Wages Act, 1948

(c) Employee State Insurance Act, 1948

(d) The Employee Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Bimvs Act, 1952

(e) The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

(f) The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

(g) The Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) At$,70

(h) The Maternity Benefits Act, 1961

(i) Competition Act, 2002

() The Income Tax Act, 1961

(k) Shops and Establishments Act, 1948

() The Finance Act,

(m) Environment (Protection) Act, 1986,

(n) The Indian Boiler Act, 1923,

(o) FSSAIAct, 2006,

(p) Food Safety and Standards (Licensing and Regstrabf Food Businesses)
Regulations, 2011,

(q) Food Safety and Standards (Packaging and LabeRegulations, 2011

() Food Safety and Standards (Food Products Standamds Food Additives)
Regulations, 2011

(s) Food Safety and Standards (Prohibition and Resington Sales) Regulations, 2011

(t) Food Safety and Standards (Contaminants, Toxin&k@sdlues) Regulations, 2011

(u) Food Safety and Standards (Laboratory and Sampadysis) Regulations, 2011

(VI) The listed entity has complied with the praweiss of the above Regulations and circulars/
guidelines issued thereunder, except in respetiattfers specified below:-

Sr. No| Compliance RequirementDeviations | Observations, Remarks of the
(Regulations, circularsg, Practicing Company
guidelines including specifi Secretary
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J. P. JAGDEYV & Co. COMPANY SECRETARIES

clause)

NIL NIL NIL

(V1) The listed entity has maintained proper retounder the provisions of the above Regulations
and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder insadait appears from my/our examination of those
records.

(Vi) The following are the details of actions tak against the listed entity/ its promoters/
directors/ material subsidiaries either by SEBI liy Stock Exchanggsncluding under the
Sandard Operating Procedures issued by SEBI through various circulars) under the aforesaid
Acts/ Regulations and circulars/ guidelines isstinedeunder:

Sr. Action taken by| Detalils Details of action Observations remarks of the
No. of violation taken E.g. fines| Practicing Company
warning letter,| Secretary, if any.

debarment, etc.

NIL NIL NIL NIL

(IX) The listed entity has taken the following &cts to comply with the observations made in
previous reports:

Sr. | Observations Observations madgActions taken Comments of the
No. | of the Practicing in the secretarial by the listed Practicing Company Secretary pn

Company compliance report entity, if any | the Actions taken by

Secretary in for the year| the listed entity

the previoug end

reports (The years are to

be mentioned)
NIL NIL NIL NIL

I have also examined compliances with the apple&ithuse of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institit@ampany Secretaries of India; and
(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by then@any with National Stock Exchange
Limited read with the Securities and Exchange Boafrdndia (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015

During the period under review the Company has ¢eahpvith the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etamtiored above.

| hereby further report that:
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly citostd with proper Balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors anddpendent Directors. During the under review

there were no changes in the composition of thedBoBDirectors of the Company.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to sailedthe Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were usually sent at $eash days in advance, and a system exists for
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J. P. JAGDEYV & Co. COMPANY SECRETARIES

seeking and obtaining further information and €leations on the agenda items before the meeting
and for meaning participation at the meeting.

The decisions carried through at the meetingsear@rded in the minutes. | did not find any
dissenting views recoded in the minutes. It wasrimkéd to me that, in absence of any such
dissenting views, it was not required to record sungh views in the minutes.

| further report that there are adequate systemgpeocesses in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company to worand ensure compliance with applicable
Laws, Rules, Regulations and Guidelines.

| further report that, during the period underiegy events/action having a major bearing
on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the abowntioned Laws, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc., is as mentioned below:

(@) The listed entity has complied with the prows of the above Regulations and
circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder,

(b) The listed entity has maintained proper recardder the provisions of the above
Regulations and circulars/guidelines issued thefeuninsofar as it appears from my/our
examination of those records,

(c) There were no actions taken against the listgdy/ its promoters/ directors/ material
subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock Exchangeslyding under the Standard Operating
Procedures issued by SEBI through various circulars) under the aforesaid Acts/ Regulations and
circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder in so $at appears from examination of those records,

(d) The reporting of actions by the listed entitycomply with the observations made in
previous reports does no arise during the reviavoge

For J. P. Jagdev & Co.,
Company Secretaries

Place: AMBALA
Date: 04/09/2020 Sd/-
(Jai Prakash Jagdev)
FCS No.: 2469/C P No.: 2056
UDIN F002469B000655462
*Thisreport isto be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms
an integral part of thisreport.
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J. P. JAGDEV & Co. COMPANY SECRETARIES
‘ANNEXURE A’
To
The Members,

M K Proteins Limited

(Formerly Known as M K Proteins Private Limited)
Naraingarh Road, Vill. Garnala,

Ambala — 135003

(Haryana)

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books
of Accounts of the company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited
to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the company.

For]. P. Jagdev & Co.,
Company Secretaries

Place: AMBALA
Date: 04/09/2020 Sd/

(Jai Prakash Jagdev)
FCS No.: 2469/C P No.: 2056
UDIN F002469B000655462

22-A, Kanshi Nagar, Model Town, Ambala City - 134003 (Hr.) |
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J. P. JAGDEYV & Co. COMPANY SECRETARIES

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)
To
The Members of
M K Proteins Limited
(CIN: L15500HR2012PLC046239)
Regd. Office: Naraingarh Road,

Village Garnala, Ambala City
(Haryana), India - 134003

| have examined the relevant registers, recordsndp returns and disclosures
received from the Directors of M K Proteins Limitechaving (CIN:
L15500HR2012PLC046239)and having registered office at Naraingarh Roatlladé
Garnala, Ambala City (Haryana), India - 134003 ¢heafter referred to as ‘the Company’),
produced before me by the Company for the purpdséssming this Certificate, in
accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Scheduleara-C Sub clause 10 (i) of the
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligas and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our informatiordaccording to the verifications
(including Directors Identification Number (DIN)agtis at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as
considered necessary and explanations furnished toy the Company & its officers and
considering the relaxations granted by the MinisiinCorporate Affairs and Securities and
Exchange Board of India warranted due to the spdodaithe COVID-19 pandemic, We
hereby certify that none of the Directors on theu8loof the Company as stated below for
the Financial Year ending on March 31, 2020 havenbéebarred or disqualified from
being appointed or continuing as Directors of conmgs by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, onysuch other Statutory Authority.

Sr. Name of Director DIN Date of
No. appointment
in Company

1 PARVIND KUMAR 0012693 15/06/201.
2 PARMOD KUMAR 0012696! 15/02/201
3 RAJ KUMAR 0012698. 15/06/201.
4 VINOD KUMAR 0015050 10/12/201
5 LAXMI MANDAL 0528771 20/03/201
6 ABHAY KUMAR 0750652 02/03/201
7 CHATTER SINGH 0774900 02/03/201
8 DINESH SINGH MALIK 0774970: 02/03/201
9 RAMAN KUMAR SAH 077508 02/03/201

22-A, Kanshi Nagar, Model Town, Ambala City - 134003 (Hr.) |

[Ph. 0171 - 2520660. (M) +91 94160 20660, +91 99960 20660, E-Mail: csjpj@outlook.com|




J. P. JAGDEYV & Co. COMPANY SECRETARIES

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointmentdrtinuity of every Director on the
Board is the responsibility of the management & @ompany. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these based on our verditatlhis certificate is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the Compaoly of the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the afbditise Company.

Sd/-
Place: AMBALA Signature:
Date : 04/09/2020 Name: JAI PRAKASH JAGDEV
Membership No.:2469
CP No.: 2056

UDIN F002469B000653955

22-A, Kanshi Nagar, Model Town, Ambala City - 134003 (Hr.) |

[Ph. 0171 - 2520660. (M) +91 94160 20660, +91 99960 20660, E-Mail: csjpj@outlook.com|




Annexure- IV

Details pertaining to the constitution and composition of the Board Committees

Audit Committee:

Our Company has constituted Andit Committee, as per the provisions of Section 177 of the Congsafict, 2013 and
Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disalos Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The terms eferte of
Audit Committee complies with the requirements of @amies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligation andddsure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The committee prigssamprises the following 3 (Three) directors afedails of the
same are given below:

Composition of Audit Committee:

Name of the Director Status Nature of Director ship
Sh. Raman Kumar Sah Chairman Non-Executivadependent Director
Sh. Abhay Kumar Member Non-Executive & IndepamtDirector
Sh. Vinod Kumar Member Managing Director

Note: Mr. Raman Kumar Sah is the Chairman of the Audit @ittee. The Company Secretary of the Company acts as
the Secretary to the Audit committee.

The objective of the Audit Committee is to keep gilvand oversight on the Management's financialorépg process
with a view to ensure timely and transparent dsates in the financial statements.

The audit committee meets the requirements of Betttion 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Reguldi®of SEBI

(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Ratjons. The committee has all the powers, dutiesabligations
conferred upon and vested in it in terms of Secli@i of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from tiintene and
also such additional powers, functions/featuregiedu obligations, discretions and /or any othewgrs, duties and
obligations that may be assigned from time to thmethe Board of Directors and the said committed| shdbmit its

reports, recommendations etc., to the Board of Bire®n all matters.

The Audit Committee met seven (7) times during tearyon30/04/2019, 08/05/2019, 30/05/2019, 27/08/2019,
14/11/2019, 23/12/2019 and 20/03/2020. The Attendance of the members at the meetingsaw/ésllows: -

Name Status No. of Meeting held during | No. of Meeting Attended
the year
Sh. Raman Kumar Sah (Non-Executive . 7 7
B Chairman

Independent Director)

Sh. Abhay Kumar (Non-Executive Member 7 7
Independent Director)

Sh. Vinod Kumar Member 7 7

Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The brief terms of reference of the Nomination Bainuneration Committee are as follows:

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualdtions, positive attributes and independence difextor and

recommend to the Board a policy, relating to thauweeration of the directors, key managerial pereband

other employees;

Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Indepentl®irectors and the Board;

Devising a policy on Board diversity;

Identifying persons who are qualified to becomediors and who may be appointed in senior manageimen

accordance with the criteria lay down and recomradrtd the Board for their appointment and removal.

5. Whether to extend or continue the term of appointnoé the Independent Director, on the basis ofréport of
performance evaluation of Independent Directors.

6. Such other matters as may from time to time beireduby any statutory, contractual or other reguriat
requirements to be attended to by such committee.

pown

Constitution and composition

Our Company has constituted\Namination and Remuneration Committee. The constitution of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee as per the provisions ofi@edf78 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulationf1SEBI
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Rations. It comprises of three (3) Non-Executiveedtors and
all the three are independent Directors. The membtre committee are as given below:



Composition of Nomination and Remuner ation Committee

Name of the Director Status Natur e of Directorship
Sh. Chatter Singh Chairman Non-Executive & Indegendirector
Sh. Dinesh Singh Malik Member Non-Executive & Indegent Director
Sh. Abhay Kumar Member Non-Executive & Independginector

iiii) M eeting and attendance
During the financial year 2019-20, the Nominatiowd &emuneration Committee met on 27-08-2019 and
20-03-2020. The Attendance of the members at thetings was as follows: -

Name Status No. of Meeting held during | No. of Meeting Attended
the year
. . . Chairman 2 2

Sh. Chatter Singh (Non-Executive Director)

. . . . Member 2 2
Sh. Dinesh Singh Malik (Non-Executive
Director)

Member 2 2

Sh. Abhay Kumar (Non-Executive Director)

3) The Company does not have any employee stockroptheme.

4) Perfor mance Evaluation Criteriafor | ndependent Directors:
The performance evaluation criteria for independérectors are determined by the Nomination and leration
Committee. An indicative list of factors that wereakiated include participation and contribution d&ydirector,
commitment, effective deployment of knowledge amnxpegtise, effective management of relationship with
stakeholders, integrity and maintenance of confidéty and independence of behavior and judgment.

5) Remuneration Palicy:
According to the volume of work of the companye thompany has increased its work force graduallynd@aismall
size of company, the Remuneration Policy is deslgnecreate a high performance culture. It enatiiescompany to
attract retains and motivates employees to achietier results. Our business model promotes custon@ntricity
and requires employee’s mobility as per projectdsed@he remuneration policy supports such mobilitpugh pay
models that are compliant to local regulationssmdly, the Company has decided to pay remunerai&xecutive
Directors by way of salary and perquisites. Howg#ee management of the company has decided ngivéoany
remuneration to the non-executive directors of ¢bmpany in the current year. In compliance withvigions of
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Reguldt®of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Regments)
Regulations, 2015, the remuneration policy is detided recommended by the NRC and approved by the Bdard
directors and Shareholders accordingly. The DetdiRemuneration paid/payable to Executive Direcforshe year
ended 3% March 2020 are given below: -
-Executive Directors:

Name Salary Amount Paid /
Payable during the
year 2018-19

Sh. Raj Kumar (Whole Time Director) Rs.50000.00menth 600000.0¢

Sh. Vinod Kumar (Managing Director) Rs.50000.00 menth 600000.0(

-Key Managerial Personnel (KMP): The Company has not given any remuneration/bertefigy other KMP other
than Executive Directors of the Company.

Non-Executive Directors: The Company has not given any remuneration/bentfinon-executive directors of the
company during the year 2019-20. In respect of Hgeeutive Independent Directors, the company hasngi
directors’ Setting fee of Rs.50000.00 each for aitegn Audit Committee meeting during the year 2019-20

Details of Equity Shares of the Company held bydinectors as on 31March, 2020 are given below: -

Name Number of Equity
SharesHeld

-Sh. Vinod Kumar (Managing Director) 180000

-Sh. Raj Kumar (Whole Time Director) 290000

-Sh. Parvind Kumar (Non-Executive Director) 212800

Note: The Company has not issued any convertiermteres.



Policy on Disclosures and Internal Procedure for Prevention of Insider Trading

We will comply with the provisions of the SEBI (Pibtion of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 afiisting of our
Company’s shares on the Stock Exchange.

Ms. Prerna Mehta, Company Secretary and Compliafitee) was responsible for setting forth policipspcedures,
monitoring and adhering to the rules for the préieenof dissemination of price sensitive informatiand the
implementation of the code of conduct under theraVesupervision of the Board. After resignation todr, the
managing director of the company is responsiblétfersame.

Stakeholderg/Investor s Relationship Committee:

Our Company has constituted Stakeholders/I nvestors Relationship Committee to redress the complaints of the
shareholders. The Stakeholders Relationship Comemittes constituted as per the provisions of Sedti8(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of SEBI (ListMzigation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulatiaf&s.
The Committee comprises 3 (Three) directors andildedf the same are given below:

Composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee

Name of the Director Status Natur e of Directorship
Sh. Dinesh Singh Malik Chairman Non-Executive & Ipdedent Director
Sh. Raj Kumar Member Whole-Time Director
Sh. Parvind Kumar Member Non-Executive Director

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee shall oeeaflematters pertaining to investors of our Conypdrhe terms
of reference of the Stakeholders Relationship Coteminclude the following:

1. Redressal of shareholders’/investors’ complaints.

2. Reviewing on a periodic basis the approval of tranef transmission of shares, debentures or arer sturities
made by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent;

3. Issue of duplicate certificates and new certifisaia split/consolidation/renewal.
4.Non-receipt of declared dividends, balance shddtseoCompany.

5. Carrying out any other function as prescribed uritierSEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requireisg
Regulations, 2015.

Name & Designation of Compliance Officer: Ms. PieeMehta.
Tel: +91 9461645474
Email: prerna_mehta2006 @ yatom

Note: After resignation of Ms. Vipinjeet Kaur (Commy Secretary), the managing director Sh. Vinod
Kumar was responsible to act as Compliance Offi€¢ne Company.

During the year, the Company has not received amyptaints from the Shareholders of the Company.
There were no outstanding complaints as on 31stiV&020.



Annexure-V

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEQO)/CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) CERTIFICATION

To,
TheBoard of Directorsof M. K. Proteins Limited
Ambala
Sub: CEQ/CFO Certificate

Dear Sir,

We, Vinod Kumar (Chief Executive Officer & Managimyrector) and Nipun Garg (Chief Financial Officer) o
the company. K. Proteins Limited, to the best of our knowledge and belief, cettifgt:

1. We have reviewed Balance Sheet, Statement of RuoditLoss and the cash flow statement and all thesmn
accounts and Director's Report for the year andtth#tie best of my knowledge and belief: -

(i) these statements do not contain any materiallyuenstatement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

(i) these statements together present a true andidar of the company’s affairs and are in compliamgth
existing accounting standards, applicable lawsragdlations.

2. There are, to the best of their knowledge and hel@ transactions entered into by the companyngutiie year
that are fraudulent, illegal or violation of thengpany’s code of conduct and ethics.

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and naiibg internal controls for financial reportingdcathat have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal controtesys of the company pertaining to financial repgytand have
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committedicééncies in the design or operation of suchrimaécontrols,
if any, of which we are aware and the steps we kelen or propose to take to rectify these defimien

4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Caitem: -

(i) significant changes in internal control overaficial reporting during the year;

(ii) significant changes in accounting polices duringytear and that the same have been disclosed ioths to
the financial statements; and

(iii) instances of significant fraud of which they hawedme aware and the involvement therein, if anythef
management or an employee having a significantinolee company’s internal control system over fiicial
reporting.

5. We further declare that all Board members and senamagerial personnel have affirmed compliance tith
Code of Conduct and ethics for the current year.

Yourssincerely,

Sd/- Sd/-

(VINOD KUMAR) (NIPUN GARG)
CEO & MD CFO
Place: Ambala
Date: 04-09-2020



M. K. ProtaeinsLimited

Regd. Office: Naraingarh Road, Village Garnala, AtalCity (Haryana), India - 134003
T: 0171-2679358 | W: www.mkproteins.in | E: info@priteins.in
TIN: 06291043467 CIN: L 15500HR2012PL C046239

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANAL YSISREPORT

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVEL OPMENTS

Our Company is a manufacturing and trading orgaiozabaving its production/refining plant of Edibils. Our
manufacturing process involves refining of CrudesQd obtain Refined Rice Bran Oil, Canola Oil, Soya B&sin
Sunflower Oil and Rice Bran Bleached Oil. During teéning process certain by-products are also matuifad such
as Rice Bran Fatty Acid Oil, Rice Bran Wax, Gums andr$ftarth which are also saleable. Further, we iafgmrt
crude oils, process them and sell the finishedyebdVe also trade in both edible and non-edidke oi

Overview of Edible oil IndustryOilseeds and edible oils are two of the most ifgasessential commodities. India is
one of the largest producers of oilseeds in thddvand this sector occupies an important positiothie agricultural
economy, accounting for production of 27.51 millikans of nine cultivated oil seeds during the ygad4-15
(November-October) as per Final Estimates relefgethe Ministry of Agriculture on 09.05.2016. Indi@ntributes
about 6-7% of the world oilseeds production. ExpdfrEdible oils was 38317.56 tons in the finangiabr 2014-15
valued at Rs. 46040.37 Lacs.

Types of Oils commonly in use in Indibndia is fortunate in having a wide range of oitk®erops grown in its different
agro climatic zones. Groundnut, mustard/rapeseedanse, safflower, linseed, niger seed/castor aee ntlajor
traditionally cultivated oilseeds. Soyabean andlswer have also assumed importance in recent y€arsonut is most
important amongst the plantation crops. Effortstzeing made to grow oil palm in Andhra Pradesh,nidtaka, Tamil
Nadu and North- Eastern parts of the country initemdto Kerala and Andaman & Nicobar Islands. Amgahe non-
conventional oils, rice bran oil and cottonseedaod the most important. In addition, oilseedsreé tand forest origin,
which grow mostly in tribal inhabited areas, argoah significant source of oils.

Consumption Pattern of Edible Oils in Indimdia is a vast country and inhabitants of sdvefaits regions have
developed specific preference for certain oilséfrglepending upon the oils available in the regkor example, people
in the South and West prefer groundnut oil whilesthin the East and North use mustard/rapeseedialvise several
pockets in the South have a preference for cocanditsesame oil. Inhabitants of northern plain asédally consumers
of fats and therefore prefer Vanaspati, a term usedenote a partially hydrogenated edible oil onigtof oils like
soyabean, sunflower, rice bran and cottonseed gsmdvany new oils from oilseeds of tree and forasgin have found
their way to the edible pool largely through varasmute. Of late, things have changed. Througldeno technological
means such as physical refining, bleaching and atézadion, all oils have been rendered practicetiiorless, odorless
and tasteless and, therefore, have become easdichiangeable in the kitchen. Oils such as soyalpettionseed,
sunflower, rice bran, palm oil and its liquid fract- palmolein which were earlier not known havevnentered the
kitchen. The share of raw oil, refined oil and vgpeti in the total edible oil market is estimatedghly at 35%, 55%
and 10% respectively. About 50% of domestic demahaedible oils is met through imports out of whiglaim
oil/palmolein constitutes about 80%. The consummptibrefined palmolein (RBD palmolein) as well astitending with
other oils has increased substantially over thesyaad is used extensively in hotels, restauramdsia preparation of
wide varieties of food products.

Major Features of Edible Oil Economyhere are two major features, which have sigaifity contributed to the
development of this sector. One was the settingfufihe Technology Mission on Oilseeds in 1986 whiads been
converted into a National Mission on Oilseeds andRalm (NMOOP) in 2014. This gave a thrust to Qoweent's
efforts for augmenting the production of oilse€tisis is evident by the very impressive increas¢him production of
oilseeds from about 11.3 million tonnes in 1986t@26.68 million tons in 2014-15. Most of the odsls are cultivated
on marginal land and are dependent on rainfallathdr climatic conditions. The other dominant featwhich has had
significant impact on the present status of ediileeeds/oil industry has been the program of &lieation under which
the Government's economic policy allowing greateedom to the open market and encourages healthgetdgion and
self regulation rather than protection and contfbntrols and regulations have been relaxed regultina highly
competitive market dominated by both domestic anttinational players.

Overview of Company

Our Company was incorporated as M K Proteins Prikatgéted under the provisions of the Companies 2.3 vide
certificate of incorporation dated June 15, 2012Ambala, Haryana. It is a manufacturing and tradimganization
having its production/refining plant of Edible QilSur manufacturing process involves refining of @rils to obtain
Refined Rice Bran Oil, Canola Oil, Soya Bean Oil, Sumipo Oil and Rice Bran Bleached Oil. During the reffnin
process certain by-products are also manufactured as Rice Bran Fatty Acid Oil, Rice Bran Wax, Gumd &pent
Earth which are also saleable. Further, we alsmitngrude oils, process them and sell the finispegtiuct. We also
trade in both edible and non-edible oils. The atitnstalled capacity of the Plant for manufactghiefining of Vegetable
Refined Oil was 120 TPD, which had further expantte@50 TPD in the year 2014-15. Our company is $eduat
production of highest quality of edible oil. Ouffinery is completely mechanized and today we predtce bran oil,
sunflower oil etc with protein content, with contedl fiber free from oil residue, ash and sand icai This is possible
only through sustained levels of cleaning, storage monitoring arrangements. Our Company basedsoaxtensive
experience of its promoters and its standards,ocor to major specifications and customer requirgmeNe firmly
believe in benchmark product quality, customer erdpproach, people focus, ethical business megtand good




corporate citizenship.

BUSINESS STRATEGY

Our Company intends to focus on adhering to the tyuslandards of our products. Our driving force hlgays been
the quality of our products, as it would enablgaibave long term standing relationship with oustomers. Since, our
products are used for human consumption, we hawnsore that the same meets the standards presdnjb&aw.
Further, our Company has got license to act as raaturer of Edible Oils and Blended Edible Oils unBeod Safety
and Standards Act, 2006.

We believe in transparency and commitment in ourkwdth our clients. We have an experienced teantgking care

of our manufacturing process and our day to dayatjpms. We also consult with external agencieaarase to case
basis on technical and financial aspects of oumless. We will consistently put efforts among iteup of experienced
employees to transform them into an outstandingiteempowered professionals which helps in furtdwselerating

the wheels of development of the Organization.

We intend to cater to the increasing demand of existing clients and also to increase our existitigntele by

enhancing the distribution reach of our productdifferent parts of the country. Our Company operdtem Haryana.
We propose to increase our marketing and sales velsich can focus on different regions and also ma&incordial

relationship with our clients. Enhancing our presern additional region will enable us to reach twta larger

population. Further our Company believes in mainkaitg term relationship with our clients in ternfdrcreased sales.
We aim to achieve this by adding value to our ¢tighrough quality assurance and timely delivergaf products.

OPPORTUNITIES THREATS, RISKSAND CONCERN:

Strengths

We believe that the following strengths have cdtted to success and will be competitive advantéayass, supporting
our strategy and contribution to improvements iraficial performance:

-Our promoters have vast experience in the Ediblén@ustry and have always believed in maintairting best quality
in our products. Our Company is dedicated towardity of our products which has helped us to n@imtong term
relations with our customers and has also fadditats to entrench with new customers.

-Along with experienced promoters, our company htsaa of employees and workers who assist the tpagement,
having knowledge and expertise of core aspectsdddl& Oil industry and marketing. We believe that experience,
knowledge and human resources will enable us t@dhie business in a successful and profitable Brann

-Our product portfolio consists of wide range obgucts which differentiate us from other compani¥s. have product
portfolio ranging from Rice Bran Oil, Sunflower OZ@anola Oil, Soyabean QOil etc,

Threats and Weakness

Price Volatility: Your Company is exposed to commodity price flutires in its business. All major raw materials as
well as finished goods being agro-based are sutgjgnirket price variations. Prices of these comitiesdcontinue to be
linked to both domestic and international pricebjal in turn are dependent on various Macro/ Mfaitors. Prices of
the Raw materials and finished products manufactbsegour Company fluctuate widely due to a hostafal and
international factors. Your Company continues taela strong emphasis on the risk management ansulasssfully
introduced and adopted various measures for cdinyothe price fluctuations in order to minimizes itmpact on
profitability.

Government PoliciesThe policies announced by the Government have Ipeegressive and are expected to remain
likewise in future, and have generally taken anitafjle view towards various stake holders, inclgditomestic farmers,
industry, consumers etc.

Growing competition in the Edible oil Industry ambreat of cheap import

Un-established Brand Name, Low advertising and Misitand huge requirement of working capital

Opportunities:

Since its establishment of the company, the custdrase has been increased gradually due to itéyjpabduct. Now,
the final product of the company has duly been pteckin the market and the management are hopehdhieve better
results in the ensuing year.

MARKETING STRATEGY

We have developed a marketing network across ewortlstates in the country. Our marketing team ds bg our
Directors who are responsible for the overall mankgstrategies. Our success lies in the stren§thuo relationship
with our customers who have been associated witlorua long period. Our Sales & Marketing team éathed by our
management which keeps itself updated on the cestpreference and changes in their requirements fime to time.
Our marketing team is also assisted by a techigeath. Our promoters Mr. Vinod Kumar and Mr. Raj Kupiarough
their vast experience and good rapport with custenpday an instrumental role in quality maintenaecel timely
delivery of products.

We compete with other manufacturers on the basigreduct quality and product price including fastobased on
reputation, regional needs and customer convenidlibée these factors are key parameters in cled€cision matrix
in purchasing goods; product quality and produdtepis often the deciding factor in most deals. Doéndustry’s



fragmented nature, there is no authentic dataadeilto our Company on total industry size and eiaskare of our
Company vis-a-vis the competitors. We believe that frincipal factors affecting competition in oursiness include
client relationships, reputation, the abilitiessofiployees, market focus and the relative quality@ice of the products.

5. OUTLOOK

As per the industry sources, the food consumgtidndia was $ 135 billion in year 2000. This igekted to be $ 895
billion by 2020. Coupled with this is the fact thater 60% of population is under the age of 30, \&h® developing,
leading and changing consumption behavior. In thraieg year, India’s economic indicators such as @pdwth rate,

infrastructure focus, good monsoon, Banking reforimiation control, Goods and Service Tax, growg@nsumerism
and disposable income reflects very positive oltléar foods business. International low commoditycegs have

resulted in increasing demand and imports to britigedemand-supply gap. This is expected to exphadapacity
utilization of all refining facilities.

Considering the global economic scenario and engougausiness conditions in domestic markets, tideistry hopes
that the Government of India would set (and reviesn time to time, as may be required) tariff pglgp as to stimulate
the domestic industry on a consistent basis anohdrsize the interest of domestic farmers, procesandsconsumers
through appropriate differential import duties besén import of crude and refined edible oils. Traustry further hopes
that the Government would proactively respond tibgl factors and genuine requests of the industrg cegular basis
so as to foster domestic manufacturing growth anprop up investments in the domestic manufactusigjor, given

the vast potential of edible oil consumption initnd

To bridge the gap between demand and supply, ésiential to increase the availability of vegetatils from domestic
resources by encouraging diversification of lanahfrgood grains to oil seeds, increasing produgtieit oil seeds,

encourage oil palm cultivation, place oil palm tu@tion under plantation crops and fullest explida of non traditional

domestic sources. This will improve capacity uétinn, increase production and productivity therbling the industry
to be competitive in the international market. Thiggest beneficiaries would be the marginal farmeh®se entire
livelihood depends on the meager earnings thatdkeejrom small piece of land.

The Indian economy is showing signs of strengtltkbd by improvement in overall business sentime@tsen the

growth in the overall edible oil consumption, ke®pin view the discerning and value conscious nafetthe growing

consumer base, the growth in packed segment haws dgrewiing almost twice of the overall edible oilbgth in the

recent past. The trend is expected to continugaligv base and vast potential.

6. SEGMENT WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE

The Company is engaged in single activity (i.e. Manturing of Vegetable Refined Qil) and there is separate
reportable segment as per AS-17

7. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has aligned its current systems offriatdinancial control with the requirement of Ccamges Act 2013.
The Internal Control is intended to increase trarespey and accountability in an organization’s psscié designing and
implementing a system of internal control. The feavork requires a company to identify and analysksrand manage
appropriate responses. The Company has succedafdliyown the framework and ensured its effectigsne

The Company’s internal controls are commensuratk thi¢ size of the company and the nature of itsnless. These
have been designed to provide reasonable assuwmititeregard to recording and providing reliableafitial and

operational information, complying with applicabsatutes, safeguarding assets from unauthorized exezuting

transactions with proper authorization and ensudopgpliance of corporate policies. The company hasaudit

committee, the details of which are provided in @erporate Governance Report. The audit committewsvthe

internal control system and follows up on the impdaitation of corrective actions, if required. Tloenenittee also meets
the company’s statutory auditors to ascertain rafige their views on the adequacy of internal congystem in the
Company and keeps the Board of Directors informeitsahajor observations from time to time. The mamagnt also

regularly reviews the utilization of fiscal resoercompliance with law, efficiencies, so as to easaptimum utilization

of resources and achieve better efficiencies.

Based on its evaluation (as defined in section XQompanies Act 2013), our audit committee has eaiwd that, as of
March 31, 2020, our internal financial controls eadequate and operating effectively.

8. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCESINDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT, INCLUDING
NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED

According to the volume of work of the companye fiompany has increased its work force graduallynd@ai small
size of company, the Remuneration Policy is designetteate a high performance culture. It enalilescompany to
attract retains and motivates employees to aclietter results. The company has taken effortsttagand maintain an
efficient work force. The company is taking stepwdrds maintaining a low attrition rate which itlibees shall be
achieved by investing in learning and developmengmmmes for employees, competitive compensaticegting a
compelling work environment, empowering employeealllevels as well as a well-structured reward agcognition
mechanism.

9 ANALYSISOF FINANCIALS

The financial performance of the Company for thet taree years are given below:

(Rs. In Lacs)



2019-20 2018-19

Total Revenue 19412.26 15677.30
Total Expenditure 18933.16 15180.00
Other Income 31.50 7.26
EBIDTA 510.60 504.56
Depreciation, amortization and impairment experses 117.10 122.35
Finance Cost 149.18 153.70
Exceptional item 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) before tax 244.32 228.51
Tax Expense 62.63 64.19
Profit/(Loss) after tax 181.69 164.32

Revenue and Profits: The Company has earned the total revenue of Rs413@6Lacs, Rs.15677.30 Lacs and
Rs.19412.26 Lacs in the year 2017-18, 2018-19 ari®-20 respectively. It reflects the positive tréndhe revenue
since its inception. The Company has recorded aitRkoks) after tax of Rs.142.66 Lacs, Rs.164.32 Laaad
Rs.181.69 Lacs in the year 2017-18, 2018-19 and-201@spectively.

10. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the management discussion and anahgy be “forward looking” statements within theeaming of
applicable securities laws and regulations. Actedults could differ materially from those expressm implied.
Important factors that could make a difference emryCompany’s operations include economic conditiafiscting
demand/supply and price conditions in the domesiit international markets, changes in the Goverthmegulations,
tax laws, other statutes and other incidental facto

By Order of the Board of Directors

Place: Ambala Sd/-

Dated: 04-09-2020 (Vinod Kumar)
Managing Dir ector
DIN: 00150507



JAYANT BANSAL & CO. Off.: 320, Mahesh Nagar,
Chartered Accountants Ambala Cantt. — 133 001
Phone: 2642401 (Off.)
2661320 (Resi.)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT S

To,

The Members of,
M. K. PROTEINS LIMITED
(FORMELY KNOWN AS M. K. PROTEINS PRIVATE LIMITED),

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Steements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone fiabstEtements dl. K. PROTEINS LIMITED,
AMBALA (FORMERLY KNOWN AS M. K. PROTEINS PRIVATE LIMITED ), AMBALA (‘the
Company"), which comprise Balance Sheet as at Maig2020 and the Statement of Profit and Loss
and the Statement of Cash Flow for the year thele@grand notes to the financial statements, inetudi
a summary of the significant accounting policied ather explanatory information and a summary of
the significant accounting policies and other erptary information.

In our opinion and to the best of our informatiardaaccording to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements giveirtftemation required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in confogmitith the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Companyaa®larch 31, 2020, and profit, and its cash flders
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Stadddon Auditing (SAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our resporigséslunder those Standards are further described i
the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of tiiénancial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with theef Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical riegiments that are relevant to our audit of therfaial
statements under the provisions of the Companig¢s 2003 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in ardance with these requirements and the Code aésth
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtamedfficient and appropriate to provide a basis f
our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 29(f) in the financiadtstments, which describes the economic and social
consequences the entity is facing as a result o¥IDEL9 pandemic which is impacting business
operation and carrying amounts of current and noreat assets of the Company. Our opinion is not
modified in respect of this matter.”



Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters (“KAM") are those matters that, our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statentseof the current period. These matters were adddes
in the context of our audit of the financial statens as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon
and we do not provide a separate opinion on thedters.

There is no Key Audit Matters Reportable as per78A issued by ICAL.

Other Information

The Company’'s Board of Directors is responsible tfer preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information incldde the Company’s Annual Report, but does not
include the standalone financial statements andwoditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statemdats not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone fiicial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whette other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or oumltedge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.d§eld on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this othfarmation, we are required to report that fatfe
have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Standalone Finacial Statements

The Company’'s Board of Directors is responsible tlog matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to tpeeparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of tharitial position, financial performance and caelvdl

of the Company in accordance with the accountimgciples generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133hef Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in daooe with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and fevepting and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appraj@ implementation and maintenance of accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that @eanable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financialrotmtthat were operating effectively for ensurthg
accuracy and completeness of the accounting recaiésant to the preparation and presentatiohef t
standalone financial statement that give a truefamdview and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, managensergsiponsible for assessing the Company’s abidlity t
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as agpécanatters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless managesith#r intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternativéoodo so.

Board of Directors is also responsible for ovensgd¢ihe Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurdrmg avhether the financial statements as a whae ar
free from material misstatement, whether due tadrar error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance ishaleigl of assurance, but is not a guarantee that a
audit conducted in accordance with Standards ortisgdwill always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraudrror and are considered material if, individal
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be ¢egeo influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements



As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we eiser professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. Vié@:al

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstaterof the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedussponsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to jmleva basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting freamdris higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentionahissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control reléwarthe audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Undgiose143(3)(i) of the Companies act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opiniorwhether the company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference of financial staient in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting poliogsd and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by managemen

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management'®fufee going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whatheaterial uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on tlmenpany’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the finansfatements or, if such disclosures are inadeqtate,
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based @nahdit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or coodii may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure ancterd of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the findrat@tements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presemtat

We communicate with those charged with governamgarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant afididings, including any significant deficiencias i

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance aviskatement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, aondrtonunicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bearunrindependence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those chargdld gdvernance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the fio@hstatements of the current period and are thexe

the key audit matters. We describe these mattersuinauditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter ornyiire extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in ounrtdpecause the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the piftiezest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) @r®016 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11ke€tion 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in the Annexure “A”, a statement on the mattgpecified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable



2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we reploat:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information exlanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the pugpokeur audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as requibgdaw have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of thosekbpo

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and &ndghe statement of Cash Flows dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the bookscobant;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone finansi@tements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Asadrwith Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations redefi@m the Directors as on March 31, 2020,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, nonthefDirectors is disqualified as on March 31,
2020 from being appointed as a Director in termSeaxftion 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal fimglnoontrols over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of suchrasn refer to our separate report in
Annexure “B”.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be includeth&Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as atednIn our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations gitenus, the remuneration paid by the
Company to its director during the year is in ademce with the provisions of section 197 of
the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be includetha Auditors’ Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rul&l4, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanationemto us:

i) The Company dose not have any pending litigatiohgchwvwould impact its financial
statement as of March 31, 2020;

i) The Company did not have any long-term contractduding derivatives contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable lossdsngnterm contracts;

iii) There were no amounts which required to be tramfeby the Company to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

Place: Ambala Cantt For Jayant Bansal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 004694N
Date: 37 July 2020
Sd/-
JAYANT BANSAL
(PARTNER)
Membership No.: 086478
UDIN: 20086478AAAABM2089



ANNEXURE “A” REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER THE H EADING OF “REPORT ON OTHER

LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS” OF INDEPENDENT A UDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE

OF M. K. PROTEINS LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

@

(ii)

(i)

(iv)

V)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

)

In respect of the fixed assets of the Company:

(@) The Company has maintained proper records showitigpfrticulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, the fixed assets have beenigailys verified by the management during the year i
accordance with a regular programme of verificatamopted by the management which, in our opinion,
provides for physical verification of all the fixetbsets at reasonable intervals. According to rifermation
and explanations given to us, no material discrejgarwere noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations gitems and the records examined by us, the Comigamyt
having any freehold immovable properties (i.e. land building) in the name of the Company as ab#iance
sheet date except land and building, which has tedem on lease agreement renewable every year.

As explained to us that, the inventory, excgpbds-in-transit, has been physically verifiedingithe year by the
Management at reasonable intervals and no matisatepancies were noticed on physical verificationrespect
of stocks lying with third parties (if any) at theear-end, written confirmations have been obtaibgdthe

Management.

According to the information and explanatiogs/en to us, the Company has not granted any Josetured or
unsecured, to companies, firms or other partiesmal in the Register maintained under Section 18the®
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly paragraph 3(ifijfee Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the informatiand explanations given to us, the Company haglednwith the
provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act inpeet of grant of loans, making investments and iging
guarantees and securities, as applicable.

In our opinion and according to the informatiand explanations given to us, the Company hasaoot¢pted
deposits from public during the year. Therefore, phovisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order areapplicable to
the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records taaiied by the Company pursuant to the Rules madédZentral
Government under Section 148(1) of the Companigs 2043 in respect of its products, and are ofdjhi@ion that
prima facie the prescribed cost records have bestherand maintained. We have, however, not maddagede
examination of the cost records with a view to datee whether they are accurate or complete.

(@) According to the records of the company and asrgermation and explanations given to us, the camggeas
generally been regular in depositing undisputetutiey dues, including Provident Fund, Employeetat&
Insurance Fund, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Dagy of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added ta&ss,
Good and Service Tax and other material statutogsdpplicable to it with appropriate authorities.

(b) According to information and explanations giveruty no undisputed amounts payable in respect ofidnat
Fund, Employee’s State Insurance Fund, Income Bakes Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of
Excise, Value added tax, Good and Service Tax, @edother material statutory dues, applicablé, twere in
arrears as at $March, 2020 for a period of more than six montiosfthe date they become payable.

(c) According to the information and explanation giverus, there are no dues of Income Tax, Sales Valxe
added Tax, Good and Service Tax, Service Tax, Btigustom and, Duty of Excise, applicable to it,ieth
have not been deposited on account of any disguba 81-03-2020.

In our opinion and according to the inforri@t and explanations given to us, the Company baslefaulted in the
repayment of loans or borrowings to banks/Non-BagMkrinancial Institution. The Company does not hamg
loans or borrowings from government and has noedsiny debentures.

In our opinion and according to the informattiand explanations given to us, the Company didaise any money
by way of initial offer or further public offer (gluding debt instruments) and term loans during year.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is noplgable to the Company.

According to the information and explanatiorgeg to us, no material fraud by the Company andraod on the
Company by its officers or employees has been edtir reported during ye



(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

According to the information and explanatiogiven to us and based on our examination of therdscof the
Company, the Company has paid/provided managegialineration in accordance with the requisite apgsov
mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read &thedule V to the Act.

In our opinion and according to the informatiand explanations given to us, the Company isamothi company.
Accordingly paragraph 3 (xii) of the Order is nppéicable

According to the information and explanatigiven to us and based on our examination of ticerds of the
Company, transactions with the related partiesimreompliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Wbiere
applicable and details of such transactions hawen liisclosed in the financial statement as requingdhe
applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanatiaggisen to us, the Company has not made any prefatatiotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly cerible debentures during the year and hence riegotinder
clause 3 (xiv) of the Order is not applicable te @ompany.

According to the information and explanatiagigen to us, the Company has not entered into @sh-¢ransaction
with directors or persons connected with him anglceeeporting under clause 3 (xv) of the Orderasapplicable
to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registareder Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India, A©34.

Place: Ambala Cantt For Jayant Bansal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 004694"

Date: 31" July 2020
Sd/-

JAYANT BANSAL
(PARTNER)

Membership No.: 086478
UDIN: 20086478AAAABM2089



ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF M. K. PROTEINS LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controlsrofieancial reporting oM. K. Proteins Limited,
(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunctisith our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal FinancialControls

The Company’s management is responsible for establj and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reipgrcriteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control statdtle Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finahcia
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by thditue of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementataomd maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensgrthe orderly and efficient conduct of its bussjes
including adherence to the company's policies, shéeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy angpteteness of the accounting records, and theyimel
preparation of reliable financial information, agjuired under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on @@npany's internal financial controls over finahcia
reporting based on our audit. We conducted ourtandiccordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Rdpw (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be presctibader section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of maérfinancial controls, both applicable to an aufit
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by Itistitute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that weplgomith ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assuranmet athether adequate internal financial controlsrov
financial reporting was established and maintaiaed if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtaidit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reportamgl their operating effectiveness. Our audit afrimal
financial controls over financial reporting inclul®btaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing tls& that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectivendédaternal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgnmatuding the assessment of the risks of mdteria
misstatement of the financial statements, whetbertd fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtamedfficient and appropriate to provide a basis f
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal finahciontrols system over financial reporting.



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over finaacireporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilityirgntial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance gétierally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over finanaigborting includes those policies and proceduras t
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records thateasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflee th
transactions and dispositions of the assets ofctimpany; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to perega@tion of financial statements in accordanch wit
generally accepted accounting principles, and ribegipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of mangent and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding preventibmely detection of unauthorized acquisition, ,use
or disposition of the company's assets that coale la material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internabfigial controls over financial reporting, includitige
possibility of collusion or improper management roieke of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Apsojections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to frttuperiods are subject to the risk that the interna
financial control over financial reporting may bew® inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion considering nature of business, sif@peration and organizational structure of the
entity, the Company has, in all material respeatsadequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial tots over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on thermiaiecontrol over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essamimponents of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Cotdrover Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

Place: Ambala Cantt For Jayant Bansal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 004694N

Date: 37 July 2020
Sd-

JAYANT BANSAL
(PARTNER)
Membership No.: 086478
UDIN: 20086478AAAABM2089



M/S M. K. PROTEINS LIMITED, VILLAGE GARNALA, AMBALA

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2020

PARTICULARS NOTE AS AT AS AT
NO. 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
(RS.) (RS.)
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE HOLDERS' FUND
-Share Capital 2 41708000.00 41708000
-Reserves and Surplus 3 147756225.27 129714352
189464225.27 171422352
SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT 0.00 0
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
-Long Term Borrowings 4 39659799.30 15165464
-Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 0.00 0
-Other Long Term Liabilities 0.00 0
-Long Term Provisions 6 445961.00 394615
40105760.30 15560079
CURRENT LIABILITIES
-Short Term Borrowings 7 264447104.00 244063072
-Trade Payables 8 37263932.00 24763306
-Other Current Liabilities 9 26751954.20 8594913
-Short Term Provisions 10 7474215.00 8203219
335937205.20 285624510
Total Rs. 565507190.77 472606941
Il ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
-Property, Plant and Equipments
Tangible Assets 11 31014767.00 43892369
Intangible Assets 0.00 0
Capital Work-in-Progress 0.00 0
Intangible Assets Under Development 0.00 0
31014767.00 43892369
-Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 5 1862437.00 651022
-Long Term Loans and Advances 12 4234804.00 4234804
-Other Non-Current Assets 13 17420.00 34840
37129428.00 48813035
CURRENT ASSETS
-Inventories 14 389888842.54 293484461
-Trade Receivables 15 95038318.00 108398301
-Cash and Bank Balances 16 1148146.23 41506
-Short Term Loan and Advances 17 42285036.00 21852218
-Other Current Assets 18 17420.00 17420
528377762.77 423793906
Total Rs. 565507190.77 472606941
0.00 0
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1
OTHER NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 29

As per our report on even dated attached
For Jayant Bansal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Sd/-
(JAYANT BANSAL)
PARTNER
M.No. 086478
Place: Ambala Cantt
Dated: 31-07-2020
UDIN: 20086478AAAABM2089

For and on behalf of the Board
Sd/-

(VINOD KUMAR) [DIN 00150507]
MANAGING DIRECTOR

Sd/-

(RAJ KUMAR) [00126983]
(WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR)

Sd/-

NIPUN GARG

(CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER)



M/S M. K. PROTEINS LIMITED, VILLAGE GARNALA, AMBALA

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020

PARTICULARS NOTE FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
NO. ENDED ENDED
31-03-2020 31-03-2019
(RS, (RS,

| REVENUE

Revenue from Operations (Net) 19 1941226168.00 1567729680

-Other Income 20 3149676.00 726367

Total Revenue Rs. 1944375844.00 1568456047
1 EXPENSES

-Cost of Material Consumed 21 1697856501.76 1070019728

-Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 22 183014560.00 200053284

-Changesin inventories of Finished/Semi-Finished and Stock-in-trade 23 (80894331.55) 165747056

-Employees Benefit Expenses 24 15618910.00 17008952

-Manufacturing, Operation and Other Expenses 25 77720170.02 65171020

-Finance Costs 26 14917747.10 15370215

-Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 11 11710414.00 12234553

Total Expenses Rs. 1919943971.33 1545604808
1 PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL AND EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND

TAX[I-11] 24431872.67 22851239
\Y, EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS 0.00 0
\Y PROFIT BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND TAX [l - | 24431872.67 22851239
Vi EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 0.00 0
\ll PROFIT BEFORE TAX [V - VI] 24431872.67 22851239
Vil TAX EXPENSES 27

-Provision for Current Taxation 7474215.00 8203219

-Deferred Tax Liability/(Adjustment) (1211415.00) (1783595)
IX PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

AFTER TAX [VII - VIII] 18169072.67 16431615
X PROFIT/(LOSS) FORM DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS 0.00 0
Xl TAX EXPENSES OF DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS 0.00 0
Xil PROFIT/(LOSS) FORM DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS (AFTER TA X)

[X - X1 0.00 0.00
Xl PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD [IX + XII] 18169072.67 16431615
XIV  EARNING PER SHARES: 28

-Basic Earning Per Share 4.36 3.94

-Diluted Earning Per Share 4.36 3.9

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1

OTHER NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 29

As per our report on even dated attached
For Jayant Bansal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Sd/-
(JAYANT BANSAL)
PARTNER
M.No. 086478
Place: Ambala Cantt
Dated: 31-07-2020
UDIN: 20086478AAAABM2089

For and on behalf of the Board
Sd/-

(VINOD KUMAR) [DIN 00150507]
MANAGING DIRECTOR

Sd/-

(RAJ KUMAR) [00126983]
(WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR)

NIPUN GARG
(CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER)



M/SM.K.PROTEINSLIMITED, VILLAGE GARNALA, AMBALA

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020

PARTICULARS 2019-20 2018-19
(Rs) (Rs)
A.CASH INFLOW/(OUTFLOW) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/(Loss) before tax 24431872.67 22851239
Adjustment for: -
-Depreciation 11710414.00 12234553
-Interest paid 14917747.10 15370215
-Provision for Retirement Gratuity Benefit to Employees 51346.00 83077
-Preliminary Expenses Written off 17420.00 17420
-Interest Income (150952.00) (345188)
-Profit on sale of Mutual Fund Investment 0.00 (311179)
-(Profit)/Loss on Sale of Assets (432812.00) (70000)
26113163.10 26978898
Operating profit before working capital changes 50545035.77 49830137
Adjustment for changesin working capital: -
-Increase/(decrease) in Trade and other Payables 31491835.00 (35121868)
-(Increase)/decrease in Trade Receivables 13359983.00 76790871
-(Increase)/decrease in Inventories (96404381.49) 6757324
-(Increase)/decrease in Loans and Advances (20952272.00) (8206109)
(72504835.49) 40220218
Cash generated from operations (21959799.72) 90050355
(i) Income Tax paid (7810964.00) (11169519)
(ii) Interest paid (14917747.10) (15370215)
(iii) Dividend paid 0.00 0
(22728711.10) (26539734)
Net Cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities (A) (44688510.82) 63510621
B. CASH INFLOW/(OUTFLOW) FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
-Sale Proceeds of fixed assets/Subsidy Received 1918500.00 3080000
-Sale Proceeds for Investment in Mutual Funds 0.00 50602286
-Increase in Tangible and Intangible Assets (Including Capital
work-in-progress) (318500.00) (1590400)
-Investment in Mutual Funds and others 0.00 (50291107)
-Sundry Creditors for Capital goods 0.00 0
-Interest Income 150952.00 345188
-(Increase)/decrease in Long Term Advances & Other Non
Current Assets 0.00 551000
1750952.00 2696967
Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from investing activities (B) 1750952.00 2696967
C. CASH INFLOW/(OUTFLOW) FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
-Increase/(decrease) in short term bank borrowings
(i.e. cash credit and overdraft facilities) 20384032.05 57218147
-Proceeds from long/short term bank and other Long
term funds 35000000.00 0
-Repayment of Long Term Fund (Tem Loans and other
Unsecured Loans) (11339832.90) (125418628)
-Proceeds from issue of share capital (Including Share Premium
under Public issue and net of issue expenditure incurred) 0.00 0
44044199.15 (68200481)
Net Cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities ( C) 44044199.15 (68200481)



Net Cash flow during theyear (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivalent (Opening Balance) [Note no. 16]

Cash and Cash Equivalent (Closing Balance) [Note no. 16]

Earmarked Short-term Bank Deposits

Cash and Bank Balances at the end of the year [Note no. 16]

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
OTHER NOTESFORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

29

1106640.33

41505.90

1148146.23

0.00

1148146.23

(1992893)
2034399

41506

41506

Asper our report on even dated attached
For Jayant Bansal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Sd/-
(JAYANT BANSAL)
PARTNER
M.No. 086478
Place: Ambala Cantt
Dated: 31-07-2020
UDIN: 20086478AAAABM 2089

For and on behalf of the Board
Sd/-

(VINOD KUMAR) [DIN 00150507]
MANAGING DIRECTOR

Sd/-

(RAJ KUMAR) [00126983]
(WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR)
Sd/-

NIPUN GARG

(CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER)
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[1B]
D)

i)

iv)

v)

M. K. PROTEINS LIMITED, VILLAGE GARNALA, AMBALA

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR_THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH_202(

General Information

M. K. Proteins Limited (‘the Company’) is a publitnited company. The registered office of the Compas
situated at Village Garnala, Naraingarh Road, Tetwsd Distt. Ambala (Haryana) — 134003. The Company
engaged in manufacturing of Vegetable Refined @d hy-products (i.e. Rice Bran Fatty, Wax, Gums Spent
Earth) etc. The manufacturing plant is situatedvéiage Garnala, Naraingarh Road, Tehsil and Disinbala
(Haryana). The Company is also engaged in tradingugous products (i.e. Rice Bran Oil and othenis etc.). The
equity shares of the Company have been listed ®&therge SME Platform of the National Stock Excleaoigindia
Limited w.e.f. 18 April, 2017

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Prepaation of Financial Statemen

These financial statements have been preparedciordance with the generally accepted accountiigriptes in
India under the historical cost convention on aathasis. These financial statements have beemmepo comply
in all material aspects with the accounting stadsl@pecified under Section 133 of the Companies 2Q13, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 28id other relevant provisions of the Companies 2@13.

All assets and liabilities have been classifiedw@asent or non-current, wherever applicable astipeoperating cycle
of the Company as per the guidance as set oueithedule 11l to the Companies Act, 2013.

Presentation of Financial Statements

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of ProfitLaasd are prepared and presented in the formatriyedcn the
Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 (“the AcThe Cash Flow Statement has been prepared asenped as
per the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS)Cash Flow Statement”. The disclosure requiremenits
respect to items in the Balance Sheet and Stateofidtriofit and Loss, as prescribed in the Schetilke the Act,
are presented by way of notes forming part of astoalong with the other notes required to be d&sd under the
notified Accounting Standards and the Listing Agneat.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requistsmates and assumptions to be made that affecefioeted amount
of assets and liabilities on the date of the fin@nstatements and the reported amount of reveandsexpenses
during the reporting period. Difference betweendhbwial results and estimates are recognized ipghied in which
the results are known/ materiali..

Tanqible Fixed Assets:

i) Fixed Assets have been stated at historical cast éeEcumulated depreciation and cumulative impaitme
Expenses directly related to the construction quesition of the fixed assets have been capitalered added to
the particular assets. Pre-operative expensesretttitl the date of capitalization have been afipoed on pro-
rata basis. Items of fixed assets not capitalizeti gther pre-operative expenses to the extentppréioned are
shown under the head “Capital work in progress”.

if) Depreciation/Amortization
In respect of fixed assets (other than freeholdl land capital work-in-progress) acquired during year,
depreciation/amortization is charged on StraighteLimethod so as to write off the cost of the assets the
useful life and for the assets acquired prior torilAp, 2014, the carrying amount as on April 1, 20&
depreciated over the remaining useful life of asset prescribed in Schedule 1l to the Companies 2@13.
Depreciation in rspect of addition/deduction to fixed assets dutirgyear has been charged or-rata basis

Impairment of Assets

At each Balance Sheet date, the management rethewsarrying amounts of its assets to determinetivdr there is
any indication that those assets were impairednyf such indication exists, the recoverable amotithe assets is
estimated in order to determine the extent of impant loss. Recoverable amount is the higher ochsset’s net
selling price and value in use. In assessing vialusse, the estimated future cash flows expeciau the continuing
use of the assets and from its disposal and diseduo their present value using a pre-tax disemimate that
reflects the current market assessments of timeevafl money and risks specific to the asset.

Reversal of impairment loss is recognized immedtiias income in the Statement of Profit and loss.




Vi)

vii)

viii)

ix)

xi)

xii)

xiii)

Revenue Recognition

i)  Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized ugtimetly, which is when title passes to the custorSales
are stated net of trade discounts and sales taxes.

i) Other items of income are accounted as and wherighieto receive arises.

iii) The expenses and income considered payable aridaieleerespectively are accounted for on accrusisba

Retirement Benefits

(i) The Company’s contribution to the recognized PremitFamily Pension Fund and Employees State Insaran
Fund (Defined Contribution Scheme) schemes wheth@ursuance of any law or otherwise is accounted o
accrual basis and charged to the Statement oftRrafi Loss of the year.

(i) Gratuity Fund: The retirement gratuity benefit tmptoyees is accounted for on accruing basis for the
employees’, based on their last drawn salary, cetegl years of services, instead of ascertainingaset
impact.

(i) Leave encashment benefit is considered and proyviesed on actual as at the end of the finanegl.y

Valuation of Inventories

Inventories are valued as under: -

-Raw Material, packing material, chemicals and fue At cost or net realizable value whichever is less
-Finished/Semi-finished goods (including by-projic At cost or net realizable value whichever &sle

-Stores and spar At cost or net realizable value whichever is
-Stock-in-Trade At cost or net realizable value whichever is less
Note:

Cost for the purpose of valuation of finished/séimshed goods (including by-products) is deterndiniy
considering material, labour and other related loe@ds.

Cost of trading items includes cost of purchasel&pcosts of acquisition attributable thereto.

Excise duty on finished goods manufactured is actsalifor on clearance of goods from factory premise

Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the asitjon or construction of qualifying assets areitdized as part of

the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset istbae necessarily takes substantial period of timedt ready for
intended use. All other borrowing costs are recogphias an expense ire period in which they are incurr

Taxes on income

(i) Provision for current tax is made on the basisagéble income and tax credits computed in accorlaiith the
provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.

(i) Deferred tax expenses or benefit is recognizediming differences being the difference between liéexa
income and accounting income that originate inperéod and are capable of reversal in one or massesjuent
periods. Deferred tax assets and liabilities arasueed using the tax rates and tax laws that hege bnacted
or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Miscellaneous Expenditure
Preliminary expenses are being written off oveeaqa of 10 year

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estioratin measurement are recognized when there iseaept
obligation as a result of past events and it ibabde that there will be an outflow of resourcesntthgent Liabilities
are not recognized but are disclosed in the nd@estingent Assets are neither recognized nor diedan the
financial statement

Foreign currency transactions and foreign operatios

i)  The reporting currency of the Company is Indiareeip

ii) Foreign currency transactions are recorded oralnmiéicognition in the reporting currency, using gxehange
rate at the date of the transaction. At each balaheet date, foreign currency monetary itemseperted using
the closing rate. Non-monetary items, carried atanical cost denominated in a foreign currenceg, reported
using the exchange rate at the date of the traneact

iii) Any income or expense on account of exchange diffa either on settlement or on translation isgeized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss, except in caderaf term liabilities, where they relate to acdios of fixed
assets, in which case they are adjusted to thgigrrost of such asse




Xiv)

XV)

XVi)

XVii)

XViii)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financiastruments, which are readily convertible intotcand have
original maturities of three months or less frora thate of purchase, to be cash equivalents.

Cash Flow Statemer

Cash flows are reported using the indirect metheHereby profit before tax is adjusted from theeeff of
transactions of non cash nature, any deferralcamuals of past or future operating cash receipfsagments and
items of income or expenses associated with invgsbdr financing cash flows. The cash flow from aierg,
investing and financing activities is segrega

Extraordinary and exceptional items

Income or expenses that arise from events oradiioss that are clearly distinct from the ordinagyivities of the
Company are classified as extraordinary items. ipetisclosures of such events/transactions areéema the
financial statements. Similarly, any external eveeond the control of the Company significantlyanting income
or expense is also treated as extraordinary itedrdéstlosed as such.

On certain occasions, the size, type or inciderfcanoitem of income or expenses, pertaining to ahdinary
activities of the Company is such that its disctesmproves an understanding of the performandbefCompany.
Such income or expenses is classified as an erogpitem and accordingly disclosed in the noteactmounts.

Lease Accounting:
As a LessarThe Company has given assets on an operating beas® Lease rentals are accounted on accrual basis

in accor@nce with therespective lease agreeme
As a LesseeOperating lease payments are recognized as eipenih the Statement of Profit and Loss as per th
terms of the respective lease agreements.

Earning Per Share
Basic earning per share are calculated by digidime net profit or loss for the year attributaliée equity

shareholders by weighted average number of egoiétses outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings gi®are, the net profit or loss for the year atirdble to equity
shareholders and the weighed average number afssbatstanding during the year are adjusted foetteets of all
dilutive potential equity shares.



a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

9)

SHARE CAPITAL
The authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-upe stegoital comprises of equity shares having at/pare of Rs.10/- each as follows:

PARTICULARS ASAT ASAT
31-03-2020 31-03-2019
(Rs) (Rs)
Authorised Share Capital
5000000 [Previous year 5000000] Equity Shares af@seach 50000000.00 50000000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital

4170800 [Previous year 4170800] Equity Shares af®seach fully paid-up 41708000.00 41708000
TOTAL RS. 41708000.00 41708000
Notes:
RECONCILIATION STATEMENT OF THE NUMBER OF EQUITY SHARES OUTSTANDING:
PARTICULARS ASAT 31-03-2020 ASAT 31-03-2019

NUMBER OF AMOUNT NUMBER OF AMOUNT

SHARES (Rs.) SHARES (Rs.)

EQUITY SHARES
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 4170800 41708000.00 4170800 41708000
Add: No. of fully paid-up Bonus Equity Shares issue 0 0.00 0 0
Add: No. of fully paid-up Equity Shares issued thgh Public Issue during the year" *" 0 0.00 0 0
Less: No. of Share forfeited/buy-back during tharye 0 0.00 0 0
Equity Sharesat the End of the year 4170800 41708000.00 4170800 41708000
Note " *":

Pursuant to Initial Public Offering (IPO), 1462000 EquitheBes of face value of Rs.10/- per share allotted on dated ARy 2017 at a premium of Rs.60/- per share
aggregatin to Rs.1023.4 Lacs Out of which 7400( Equity Share reserve for subscriptiol by Marke! Makel to the issu¢ anc balanci 138800( share offerec to the Public
The Company (i.e. Equity Shares) were listed on Emerge SMEdPin of the National Stock Exchange of India Limited w.48 April, 2017. The Company has incurred
expenses of Rs.4182639.00 (net of service tax) relatingeghfissue of equity shares which has been adjusted to Sesyriemium in terms of Section 52 of the Companies
Act, 2013

DETAILS OF EQUITY SHARESHELD BY SHAREHOLDERSHOLDING MORE THAN 5% OF THE AGGREGATE SHARESIN THE COMPANY

NAME OF THE SHAREHOLDER AS AT 31-03-2020 ASAT 31-03-2019
NO. OF SHARES % HELD NO. OF SHARES % HELD

Sh. Parvind Kumar S/o Sh. Madan 21280( 5.10% 21280( 5.10%

Sh. Raj Kumar S/o Sh. Madan Lal 290000 6.95% 290000 6.95%
Sh. Vinod Kumar (HUF) 260000 6.23% 260000 6.23%
Sh. Parmod Kumar (HUF) 264000 6.33% 264000 6.33%
Sh. Pragun Garg S/o Sh. Parvind Kumar 264000 6.33% 264000 6.33%
Smt. Shivani Garg W/o Sh. Raj Kumar Garg 254800 6.11% 254800 6.11%
Smt. Sunila Garg W/o Sh. Parmod Kumar 238000 5.71% 238000 5.71%
M/s Kamla Finvest (P) Limited, Barotiwala 234000 5.61% 0 0.00%
TOTAL EQUITY SHARES 2017600 48.37% 1783600 42.76%

Termglrights attached to equity shares:

The Company has only one class of share capital, i.e. eduétses having face value of Rs.10/- per share. Each holdedlgffaid equity Share is entitled to one vote per
share. In the event of liquidation, the equity shatders are eligible to receive the remainingtassethe Company in proportion of their sharehmidi

The aggregate number of equity shares allotted as fully ppitly way of bonus shares in immediately preceding five yeaded March 31, 2020 are 2031600 (Previous
period of five years ended March 31, 2019: 203186bares)

The Initial Authorized Capital of Rs.10000000.00 (RupeeseCCrore only) consisting of 100000 Equity Shares of faceivalf Rs.100/- each was sub-divided into
Rs.10000000.00 (Rupees One Crore only) consisting of 1@D@&wuity Shares of face value of Rs.10/- each pursuant tea@ution of shareholders dated December 17,
2016. Consequently each Equity Shares of face \afl&es.100/- each has been split into 10 Equity&hhaving face value of Rs.10/-.

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company was increased Rs. 100.00 Lacs to Rs. 500.00 Lacs by creation of 40000@@yE§hares of Rs.10/- each pursuant to a
Shareholder's resolution passed in the Extra Orgli@aneral Meeting held on January 20, 2017.

The Compan' has declarer 203160! fully-paid-ug equity Share of Rs 10/- eact as Bonus share in the ratic 3 : 1 pursuar to @ Shareholder resolutior passe in the Extre
Ordinary General Meeting held on January 20, 201i7alotted to the eligible shareholders on Felyrd&; 2017.

Lock in Restricitions: Promoter's Equity Shares&Bis subject to lock in restriction for a perinfd3 years (i.e. up to 18/04/2020).

The Company is neither a subsidiary nor a holding companygfgher body corporate. Disclosures as regards the sHdmege in or by such body-corporate, accordingly,
are not applicable on the company.

The company did not have outstanding calls unpaid by direcad officers of the company (Previous year NIL) and alsbrait have any amount of forfeited shares
(Previous year NIL).
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A(B)(iv)

RESERVE AND SURPLUS
Reserves and Surplus consists of the followingrvese

PARTICULARS ASAT ASAT
31-03-2020 31-03-2019
(Rs) (Rs)
Securities Premium
Balance as per Last Balance Sheet 83537361.00 83537361
Add: Amount of share premium received during tharye 0.00 0
83537361.0 8353736
Less: Public issue expenses written off (if any) 0.00 0
Balance as at the end of the year 83537361.00 83537361
Surplus of Statement of Profit and L oss
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 46176990.60 29745375
Add: Net Profit after tax transferred from statemnen
of Profit and Loss 18169072.67 16431615
Amount available for appropriation 64346063.27 46176991
Less: Appropriatior
-Income Tax earlier years 127199.00 0
Balance as at the end of the year 64218864.27 46176991
TOTAL RS. 147756225.27 129714352
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Long-term borrowings consist of following:
PARTICULARS ASAT 31-03-2020 ASAT 31-03-2019
NON CURRENT CURRENT NON CURRENT CURRENT
LIABILITIES LIABILITIES LIABILITIES LIABILITIES
Term L oan from Bank (Secured)
-HDFC Bank Limited, Ambala Cantt (Term Loan)
[Refer Note No. 4(A)(i) below] 0.00 1165790.54 1165791 1848917
-HDFC Bank Limited, Ambala Cantt (Car Loan)
[Refer Note No. 4(A)(ii) below] 104799.30 394874.41 499674 358665
-HDFC Bank Limited, Ambala Cantt (Car Loan)
[Refer Note No. 4(A)(iii) below] 0.00 0.00 0 187250
Sub Total Rs. 104799.30 1560664.95 1665464 2394833
UNSECURED
TERM LOAN FROM OTHERS
-M/s Sarvottam Securities Private Limited, New D¢linsecured Loan]
[Refer Note No. 4(B)(iv) below] 4555000.00 0.00 13500000 0
Loan and Advances from Related Parties (Unsecured)
-From Directors' Relative, Shareholders and AsgedConcern
[Refer Note No. 4(B)(v) below] 35000000.00 0.00 0 0
Sub Total Rs. 39555000.00 0.00 13500000 0
TOTAL RS. 39659799.30 1560664.95 15165464 2394833
Notes :

Term Loan (Machinery) from HDFC Bank Limited, AmbaCantt amounting to Rs.1165790.54 [Previous ysa8(14707.86]

-Nature of Security: Secured against hypothecaifanachinery (present and future) and personalaguee given by the directos
-Repayment Profile: Repayable in 60 monthly instalit commencing from Nov' 2015 to Oct' 2020 of §aned amount of Rs.115.75 Lacs.
-The loan carries floating interest and presefiéyrate of interest is 9.90% p.a. (at the timeaoic§on) payable monthly.

Term Loan (Car) from HDFC Bank Limited, Ambala Geaarnounting to Rs.499673.71 [Previous year Rs.89823

-Nature of Security: Secured against hypothecaifarar and personal guarantee given by the dir&fioRaj Kumar

-Repayment Profile: Repayable in 60 monthly instatit commencing from July' 2016 to June' 2021 nésaned amount of Rs.16.84 Lacs.
Term Loan (Car) from HDFC Bank Limited, Ambala Qeaarnounting to Rs.NIL [Previous year Rs.187250.27]

-Nature of Security: Secured against hypothecaifarar and personal guarantee given by the dir&fioRaj Kumar

-Repayment Profile: Repayable in 36 monthly instalit commencing from May' 2016 to April' 2019 ofisoned amount of Rs.59.04 Lacs.
Unsecured Term Loan from M/s Sarvottam Sii@s Private Limited, New Delhi amounting to R§55000.00 (Previous year Rs.13500000.00 )

-Nature of Security: Unsecured Loan Rs.300.00 Lacs giverotopany without any stipulated condition for repaymentwideer, the interest @9% p.a. paid annually to the

lender.



A(B)(V)
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b)

a)

b)
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-Unsecured Long term loan and advances Rs. 350000Q@revious year Rs. NIL) in the nature of loan has beenpedeby the company from associate companies to
meet its financial requirement. The said loans are raisé¢ldowt any stipulated terms for repayment of principal andrist accrued thereupon and falls under the definition

of exempt deposits as per Companies (AcceptancediispRules, 2014.

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

Major components of deferred tax liabilities andiedieed tax assets: Pursuant to Accounting Stan@eBd22) "Accounting for Taxes on Income"

PARTICULARS ASAT ASAT
31-03-2020 31-03-2019
(Rs) (Rs)
DEFERED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
-Related to Depreciation and amortisation (1343845.00) (134976)
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)
-Provision for Retirement Gratuity Benefits to Employeesbitled to Statement of
Profit and Loss 112249.00 109703
-Provision for Doubtful Debts debited to StatemefProfit and Loss 406343.00 406343
518592.00 516046
TOTAL RS. (1862437.00) (651022)
The break-up of the deferred tax liability up te frear ended March, 2020 is as under: -
Liability/(Assets) on account of
PARTICULARS DEFERRED TAX CHARGE/ DEFERRED TAX
LIABILITIES CREDIT TO LIABILITIES
(ASSETS) STATEMENT (ASSETS)
ASAT OF PROFIT ASAT
31-03-2019 AND LOSS 31-03-2020
(Rs) (Rs)

DEFERED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
-Related to Depreciation and amortisation

TOTAL RS.

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)

-Provision for Retirement Gratuity Benefits to Employeesbitled to Statement of

Profit and Loss
-Provision for Doubtful Debts debited to StatemefProfit and Loss

TOTAL RS.

NET DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES/(ASSETS) {a- b}

(134976.00)

(1208869.00)

(1343845.00)

(134976.00)

(1208869.00)

(1343845.00)

109703.00 2546.00 112249.00
406343.00 0.00 406343.00
516046.00 2546.00 518592.00

(651022.00)  (1211415.00) (1862437.00)

Note: In accordance with the Accounting Standard 22 "AccountimgTaxes on Income" the deferred tax liabilities (net) R§14215.00 has been adjusted by crediting to
Statement of Profit and Loss during the current year anddted accumulated deferred tax assets (net) as on 31st M&2h @nounts to Rs.1862437.00 [Previous year

Rs.651022.0(

LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Long-term provision consist of the following:

PARTICULARS ASAT ASAT
31-03-2020 31-03-2019
(Rs) (Rs)
-Provision for Retirement Gratuity Benefit to Empdes
[Refer to Note No. 29 (e 445961.01 39461
TOTAL RS. 445961.00 394615
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SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Short-term borrowings consist of the following:

PARTICULARS ASAT ASAT
31-03-2020 31-03-2019
(Rs) (Rs)

SECURED LOANS
LOANS REPAYABLE ON DEMAND
Working Capital Loan from Bat
-HDFC Bank Limited, Ambala Cantt (Cash Credit Fagjl
[Refer Note No. 7(A)(i) below] 264447104.00 244063072
TOTAL RS. 264447104.00 244063072
Notes :

Working Capital Loans from HDFC Bank Limited, AmbaCantt amounting to Rs.264447104.00 [Previous Rsa244063071.95]
-Nature of Security: Secured by way of hypothecation ornrerstiocks of Raw Materials, Stock-in-Process, FinisheddSpG8onsumable Stores and Spares, Book Debts and

all other Current assets of the Company wherewyr déine located and other current assets of the @oyn

-Term of Repayment: Sanctioned facility Rs.1800.00 Lacd Bs.800.00 [Seasonal Cash Credit] repayable on demandgdtive facility tenure of 12 and 4 months

respectively

TRADE PAYABLES
Trade payables consist of the following:

PARTICULARS ASAT ASAT
31-03-2020 31-03-2019
(Rs) (Rs)

Trade Paybles
-Total Outstanding Dues to Micro and Small Entesgsi 0.00 0.00
-Total Outstanding Dues of Creditors other than Micro, Saaterprises and related
parties 9211748.00 7456748
Outstanding Due to related parties:
-Associate Companies 28052184.00 17306558
TOTAL RS. 37263932.00 24763306
Note:

The amount outstanding to Micro and Small Enterprises een given only in case the company has received the infommiaom the creditors/suppliers regarding there

status of being a Micro and Small Enterprises dedtified as Micro and Small Enterprises in terfislicro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development A2006.



(i) The dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as required oiite Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development A@Q&to the extent information available with the
company is given belo

Particulars ASAT

31-03-2020 31-03-2019
The Principal amount and the interest due thereon remaimipgid to any supplier as at
the end of the each accounting year
-Principal amount due to Micro and Small Enterpsise 0.00 0.00
-Interest due on above 0.00 0.00
The amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of Sed®nf the MSMED Act
2006 along with the amounts of the payment made to the sufygiond the appointed day
during each accounting year 0.00 0.00
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delayaking payment (which
have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the yearjvithout adding the
interest specified under this Act 0.00 0.00
The amount of interest accrued and remaining ungigtide end of the each account year 0.00 0.00
The amount of further interest remaining due andpke even in the succeeding years,
until such date when the interest dues as above are actwadiytgpthe small enterprise for
the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditurerwsettion 23 of the MSMED
Act, 200¢ 0.00 0.00
Note:

Disclosure of payable to suppliers as defined under the fdJiSmall and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006” isdshon the information available with the
Company regarding the status of registration of such vendnder the said Act, as per the intimation received from tbamequests made by the Company. There are no
overdue principal amounts / interest payable amounts flalydd payments to such suppliers at the Balance Sheet datee @re no delays in payment made to such suppliers

(9

during the year and accordingly there is no intguag or outstanding interest in this regard spect of payment made during the year

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other current liabiities consist of the followi

PARTICULARS ASAT ASAT
31-03-2020 31-03-2019
(Rs) (Rs)
A. Interest accrued and due on other Deposits/Bamgsv 1961694.00 998724
B. Other Payables
-Current Maturities of Term Loans from Bank ( Retfe
Note No. 4) 1560664.95 2394833
-Others Creditors 2972974.25 1127628
-Advance Received from Customers 14292884.00 0
-Creditors' for Capital Goods/Expendidture 342000.00 342000
-Expenses Payables 5195421.00 3313275
-Income Tax Deducted at Source Payable 426316.00 418453
24790260.20 7596189
TOTAL RS. 26751954.20 8594913
[10] SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Short-term provisions consist of the following:
PARTICULARS ASAT ASAT
31-03-2020 31-03-2019
(Rs) (Rs)
Provision for Current Taxatit 7474215.0 820321
TOTAL RS. 7474215.00 8203219



[12]

[13]

[14]

b)

<)

14(b)(i)

LONG TERM LOANSAND ADVANCES
Long term loans and advances consist of the fotigwi

PARTICULARS ASAT ASAT
31-03-2020 31-03-2019
(Rs) (Rs)
Unsecured, considered good [unless otherwisedtate
-Capital Advances against Capital Expenditure 0.00 0
-Securities Deposits 4234804.00 4234804
TOTAL RS. 4234804.00 4234804
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Other non-current assets consist of the following:
PARTICULARS ASAT ASAT
31-03-2020 31-03-2019
(Rs) (Rs)
Others
Unamortised Expenses
-Miscellaneous Expenditure (i.e. Preliminary Expes)s 17420.00 34840
TOTAL RS. 17420.00 34840
Note: Unamortised Expenses (i.e Miscellaneous Expergjineflect the amount which will not be amortizedhe next 12 months or thereafter.
INVENTORIES
Inventories consist of the following:
PARTICULARS ASAT ASAT
31-03-2020 31-03-2019
(Rs) (Rs)
-Inventories
(As taken, valued and certified by the Management)
Raw Material, Chemicals, Boiler Fuel and Packinatéfia
-Goods in Transit 0.00 0
-Others 216345395.82 201331794
216345395.82 201331794
Finished/Semi-finished Goods (Including Realisay-products)
[Refer Note No. 14(b)(i) below] 104316854.32 56628209
Consumables, Stores & Spares and Other Misegllaitems etc. 3708304.00 3211856
Traded goods [Refer Note No. 14(d)(ii) below] 65518288.40 32312602
TOTAL RS. 389888842.54 293484461
Note: Inventories are carried at the lower of cost aetrealisable value
Details of Inventory
PARTICULARS ASAT ASAT
31-03-2020 31-03-2019
(Rs) (Rs)
Finished/Semi-finished Goods (Including Resble By-products)
Finished Goods
-Rice Bran Refined Oil 65863860.82 41027462
-Refined Canola Oil 0.00 1149808
By-Products
Rice Bran Fatty Acid Oil 36674047.75 12571511
Rice Bran Wax 1609185.75 1705142
Gums 14820.00 14965
Spent Earth 154940.00 159323
38452993.50 14450940

TOTAL RS.

104316854.32

56628209



14(d)(ii) Traded Goods

[19]

b)

[16]

a)

b)

-Refined Rice Bran Oil 9992880.70 9173122
-Refined Cotton Seed Oil 15311302.50 0
-Crude Palm Oil 0.00 1565240
-Refined Palm Oil 28804099.20 9087584
-Refined Soyabean Oil 3547362.00 10290560
-Refined Sunflower Oil 5666548.00 0
-Mustard Oil 2196096.00 2196096
TOTAL RS. 65518288.40 32312602
TRADE RECEIVABLES
Trade Receivables consist of the following:
PARTICULARS ASAT ASAT
31-03-2020 31-03-2019
(Rs) (Rs)
TRADE RECEIVABLES(Unsecured)
Debts outstanding for a peri
exceeding six months
-Considered good 67882155.00 63915956
-Considered doubtful 1461664.00 1461664
69343819.00 65377620
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts 1461664.00 1461664
67882155.00 63915956
Other Debts
-Considered good "*" 27156163.00 44482345
TOTAL RS. 95038318.00 108398301
Note: " *"
-Trade Receivables (Other Debts) includes due ftompanies/Associate
Concerns where directors and their relativesraterested 69657106.00 75904301
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash and bank balances consist of the follov
PARTICULARS ASAT ASAT
31-03-2020 31-03-2019
(Rs) (Rs)
Cash and Cash Equivalents
-Cash-in-Hand 1148146.23 41506
-Balance with Bank in Current Accounts 0.00 0
1148146.23 41506
Other Bank Balances 0.00 0
TOTAL RS. 1148146.23 41506



[17]

a)

b)

17(b) ()

(18]

18(i)

[19]

a)

b)

<)

SHORT TERM LOANSAND ADVANCES
Short term loans and advances consist of the fatigw

PARTICULARS ASAT ASAT
31-03-2020 31-03-2019
(Rs) (Rs)
Loans and Advancesto related parties
(Unsecured , considered good) 0.00 0
Other Lonasand Advances
(Unsecured, considered goods unless other wissd
-Prepaid Expenses 769229.00 449577
-Good and Service Tax Recoverble from the Departmen 12225536.00 6562397
-Advance Income Tax 7500000.00 8000000
-Income Tax Deducted at Source Recoverable 15065.00 34519
-Excess Deposit Amount of TDS Recoverable from Diepant 0.00 44577
-Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or foueab be received
[Refer Note No. 17(b)(i) below] 21775206.00 6761148
42285036.00 21852218
TOTAL RS. 42285036.00 21852218
Note: " *"
Advances recoverable in cash or in kindoorvalue to be received
includes due from companies/Associate Concernsentiieectors
and their relatives are interested 19961141.00 2659794
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Other Current Assets consist of the following:
PARTICULARS ASAT ASAT
31-03-2020 31-03-2019
(Rs) (Rs)
(Unsecured, considered goods unless other witeta
Unamortised Expenses [Refer Note No. 18(i) below]
-Miscellaneous Expenditure (i.e. Preliminary Expes)s 17420.00 17420
TOTAL RS. 17420.00 17420
Note: Unamortised Expenses (i.e Miscellanddxizenditure) reflect the amount which will be armatl in the next 12 months.
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Revenue from operations consist of revenue from:
PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31-03-2020 ENDED 31-03-2019
(Rs) (Rs)
Sale of Manufactured Goods (Net of Return)
[Refer Note No. 19(a)(i) below] 1786303129.00 1229266457
Sales of Traded Goods
[Refer Note No. 19(b)(ii) below] 153877657.00 326335053
Other Operating Revenue
-Cash Discount Received 1045382.00 12128170
TOTAL RS. 1941226168.00 1567729680



19(2)(i)

19(b)(ii)

[20]

PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31-03-2020 ENDED 31-03-2019
(Rs) (Rs)
Details of Sales of Products
Finished Goods
-Refined Rice Bran Oil 1729369465.00 1133167161
-Refined Canola (Rapeseed) Oil 1128500.00 36504938
-Refined Sunflower Oil 0.00 1722524
-Rice Bran Bleached Oil 0.00 128100
1730497965.00 1171522723
By-Products
-Rice Bran Fatty Acid Oil 32701294.00 35487855
-Rice Bran Wax 8917936.00 11466527
-Gums 581043.00 608513
-Spent Earth 13604891.00 10180839
55805164.00 57743734
TOTAL RS. 1786303129.00 1229266457
Details of Traded Goods
-Refined Rice Bran C 72995676.0 15883948
-RBD Palmolein Oil 0.00 3230271
-Refined Sheaolein Oil 0.00 5247000
-Rice Bran Non Edible Oil 0.00 144000
-Refined Cotton Seed Oil 8262246.00 39123521
-Crude Palm Oil 1844400.00 36497726
-Refined Palm Oil 24017673.00 64857216
-Refined Soya Bean Oil 46757662.00 8376236
-Refined Sunflower Oil 0.00 10019602
TOTAL RS. 153877657.00 326335053
OTHER INCOME
Other income (net) consist of the following:
PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31-03-2020 ENDED 31-03-2019
(Rs) (Rs)
-Interest Received on Security 150653.00 345188
-Interest Received on Income Tax Refund 299.00 0
-Profit on sale of Mutual Fund Investment 0.00 311179
-Profit on sale of Fixed Assets (Car & Plant andcMaery) 432812.00 70000
-Miscellaneous Receipts 2565912.00 0
TOTAL RS. 3149676.00 726367



[21] COST OF METERIAL CONSUMED
Cost of Material consumed consist of the follovéing

PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31-03-2020 ENDED 31-03-2019
(Rs.) (Rs.)

Raw Materials Consumed@efered Note No. 21(i) below]

-Opening Stock 199589908.88 40941174
Add : Purchases during the year 1713099629.00 1228668463

1912689537.88 1269609637
Less : Closing Stor 214833036.1 19958990

1697856501.76 1070019728
TOTAL RS. 1697856501.76 1070019728
Note:
PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31-03-2020 ENDED 31-03-2019
(Rs) (Rs)

21(i) Details of Raw Material Consumed
Indigenous Materii

-Rice Bran Oil/Sunflower Oil/Canola Oil 1672055124.76 1050908857
-Chemicals 25801377.00 19110871

1697856501.76 1070019728
Imported Material
-Canola/Soyabean Oil/Sunflower Oil 0.00 0
TOTAL RS. 1697856501.76 1070019728

Value of imported and indigenous raw material comsd & percentage thereof to total consumtion

PARTICULARS 2019-20 2018-19
Value (Rs) % age Value (Rs) % age
-Imported 0.00 0% 0 0%
-Indigenous 1697856501.76 100% 1070019728 100%
1697856501.76 100% 1070019728 100%

[22] PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
Purchase of Stock-in-trade consist of the follow

PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31-03-2020 ENDED 31-03-2019
(Rs) (Rs)
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade
-Refined Rice Bran Oil 73352770.00 167365020
-Refined Sheaolein Oil 0.00 5141000
-Refined Cotton Seed Oil 24146854.00 2387725
-Refined Palm O 42329264.0 1033965!
-Refined Soya Bean Oil 37519124.00 12623897
-Refined Sunflower Oil 5666548.00 0
-Mustard Oil 0.00 2195984

TOTAL RS. 183014560.00 200053284



(23]

a)

b)

[24]

a)

b)

CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED/SEMI-FINISHED GOODS AND TRADED GOODS

Change in inventories of Finished/Semi-finisheddpand Traded goods consist of the followings:

PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31-03-2020 ENDED 31-03-2019
(Rs.) (Rs.)

Finished/Semi-finished Goodkcluding Realizable By-products)
-Opening Stock 56628209.45 113374245
-Closing Stock 104316854.32 56628209
(47688644.87) 56746036

Traded Goods

-Opening Stock 32312601.72 141313622
-Closing Stock 65518288.40 32312602

(33205686.68) 109001020
TOTAL RS. (80894331.55) 165747056

Note: For breakup of inventories under broad heefis Note No. 14

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Employee Benefit expenses consist of the following:

PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31-03-2020 ENDED 31-03-2019

(Rs) (Rs)
Salary and wages
-Directors' Remuneration 1200000.00 1200000
-Wages to Workers 2190000.00 1728000
-Salary to Staff 11078440.00 13000000

14468440.00 15928000
Employers Contribution Towards:
-Provident/Family Pension Fund, Insurance FundAxhdinistrative Charges 284700.00 225072
-Employees State Insurance Fund (Includes arrears RO3MBIPrevious year
Rs.3605.00] 110710.00 55445

395410.00 280517

Bonus to Staff and Workers 183167.00 144000
Leave with Wages to Staff and Workers 114474.00 88612
Retirement Gratuity Benefits to Employees 51346.00 83077
Employees Food and Beverage Expenses 230623.00 286775
Staff and Labour Welfare Expenses 175450.00 197971

TOTAL RS. 15618910.00 17008952



[25] MANUFACTURRING, OPERATION AND OTHER EXPENSES
Manufacturing, Operation and other expenses cooftbie following:

PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31-03-2020 ENDED 31-03-2019
(Rs) (Rs)
a) Manufacturing and Operation Expenses
-Power and Fuel 60674901.30 46200860
-Purchses Expenses (Including freight & Cartage etc 3574268.00 2248485
-Consumable Store and Spares Consumed
[Refered Note No. 25(a)(i) below} 341810.00 317125
-Factory Insurance Char¢ 425040.0 26104¢
-Machinery Repair and Maintenance 3896369.00 6156981
68912388.30 55184500
b) Other Expenses
-Travelling & Conveyance Expenses (Others) 86058.00 165017
-Printing and Stationery 46885.00 163899
-Postage and Courier Charges 42520.00 104520
-Telephone and Mobile Charges 61615.00 244809
-Legal and Professional Charges 210700.00 342000
-License Fee 14835.67 19250
-Lease Rent Paid [Referred Note No. 25(b)(ii) bé 900000.0 90000(
-Auditors' Remuneration and Other Certification @jes 267000.00 250000
-Cost Auditors' Remuneration 40000.00 40000
-Miscellaneous expenses 82194.00 93106
-Building Repair and Maintenance 235280.00 519806
-Computer Repair and Maintenance 23650.00 14730
-Car Running and Maintenance 1155354.00 1163933
-Scooter Running and Maintenance 56285.00 76947
-Advertisement and Publicity 54922.00 31475
-Sales Expenses (Including Freight & Cartage etc.) 1782549.00 1111344
-Brokerage and Commission Paid 2795743.00 1989466
-Haryana Pollution Board Consent Fee 22672.00 62036
-Director's Sitting Fee 250000.00 250000
-Donation 21000.00 21000
-Food Safety and Standard Authority Licence Fee (IncludiPgnalty Rs.NIL
[Previous year Rs.37500.00]) 8025.00 45525
-Stock Exchange Annual Listing Fee 21298.00 10000
-National/Central Securities Depository Limited Fee 9000.00 9000
-Testing Charges 0.00 8000
-Security Expenst 166688.0 3625¢
-Short and Excess Recoveries 157848.70 33993
-Additional Sale Tax Demand Paid 0.00 1390
-Additional Excise Duty Paid ( Including amount of Interestd Penalty Rs.NIL
[Previous year Rs.155638.00]) 0.00 363444
-Additional Service Tax Paid ( Including amount of Interestd Penalty Rs.NIL
[Previous year Rs.13233.00]) 0.00 37326
-Provision for Doubtful Debts 0.00 1461664
-Bank Charges 278239.35 399161
-Preliminary Expenses Written off 17420.00 17420
8807781.7 998652(
TOTAL RS. 77720170.02 65171020
Note:
25(a)(i) Details of Consumable Store and Spares @oed
PARTICULARS 2019-20 2018-19
Value (Rs) % age Value (Rs) % age
-Imported 0.00 0% 0 0%
-Indigenous 341810.00 100% 317125 100%

341810.00 100% 317125 100%




25(b)(ii) Operating Lease (As a Lessee):
The Company has obtained Land, Building structerestructed thereupon and Tubewell on operatiageédasis. This lease arrangement range for eeslperiod and
include cancellable clause and the same are aisoveble for further period on mutually agreeabtenteand also include escalation clauses.

[26]

[27]

a)

b)

[28]

2019-20 2018-19
(Rs) (Rs)
With respect of all operating leases:
Lease payments recognised in the Statement oftRrafdoss during the year 900000.00 900000
FINANCE COSTS
Finance costs consist of the following:
PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31-03-2020 ENDED 31-03-2019
(Rs) (Rs)
-Interest Paid to:
-Bank on Cash Credit 12447408.00 7937899
-Bank on Term Loan 216054.68 530547
-Bank on Car Loz 68747.4. 22755:
-Others 2179661.00 6651143
-Department on Late Payment of TDS 5876.00 23074
14917747.10 15370215
TOTAL RS. 14917747.10 15370215
TAX EXPENSES
Tax Expenses consist of following:
PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31-03-2020 ENDED 31-03-2019
(Rs) (Rs)
-Provision for Current Taxation 7474215.00 8203219
-Deferred Tax Liability/(Adjustment) (1211415.00) (1783595)
TOTAL RS. 6262800.00 6419624
Notes:

Provisionfor taxationon currentprofit: The Company has made the provision for current income &hbiliiy based on the assessable profit as computed in a@eoedwith

the Income Tax Act, 196

In accordance with the Accounting Standard 22 "Accountiog Taxes on Income" the deferred tax liabilities (net) R$1415.00 has been adjusted by crediting to
Statement of Profit and Loss during the current year anddte accumulated deferred tax assets (net) as on 31st M&2h @mounts to Rs.1862437.00 [Previous year

Rs.651022.0(

EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)

The following reflect the profit and share datadisebasic and diluted EPS computation

PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31-03-2020 ENDED 31-03-2019
(Rs) (Rs)

Basic

-Profit after tax as per accounts 18169072.67 16431615

-Weighted Average Number of Shares outstanding 4170800 4170800

-Basic EPS (Rs.) 4.36 4

Diluted

-Profit after tax as per accounts 18169072.67 16431615

-Weighted Average Number of Shares outstanding 4170800 4170800

-Diluted EPS (Rs.) 4.36 4

Face Value per share (Rs.) 10.00 10




The Company does not have any diluted potentialtE@hares. Consequently the basic and dilutedtfgafing per share of the Company remain same.



[29]

d)

9)

h)

OTHER NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

The Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2020 andt#ten®nt of Profit and Loss for the year ended M&t, 2020 are
drawn and presented as per the new format presanibéer Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

Previous year figures have bee-groiped/re-classified where ever necessary to confirm to theeot presentatior

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (To tixéeait not provided for)

2019-20 2018-19
(Rs. in Lacs) (Rs. in Lacs)
-Contingent Liabilities (if any) NIL NIL
-Cammitment: NIL NIL

Management has periodically reviewed the vatuase/net realizable value of all its assets acdrt@ned that the
value in use/net realizable value of all its assetthe end of the year is more than the book vaftex depreciation
(amortization), hence no provision for impairmeasbeen made during the ye

In respect of provision for retirement gratlignefits to employees, the company has decidgi/éothe benefit out
of its own funds and creates the provision of R34%100 by charging to statement of profit and lassaccruing
liability during the year. Due to few persons beiegiployed in the company, the accruing liabilitys Hzeen
calculated as per method on the assumption thédt Becefits are payable to all the employees atetite of the
accounting year, reviewable every year. The tatalimulated provision for retirement gratuity betsefo employees
as on March 31, 2020 amounts to Rs.445961.00 @rsyiear Rs.394615.00).

In the last month of FY 2020, the COVID-19 pamie developed rapidly into a global crisis, forciggvernments to
enforce lock-downs of all economic activity excépssential activity”, severely restricted travelamdated extreme
‘social distancing’ measures to prevent the rajsé of infections. The Company is engaged in maufang of
essential commodities i.e. Refined Oil, hence,dperations was partly impacted due to nationwiad&down. The
crisis has affected, and continues to impact, oey ktakeholders — employees, clients, customers thad
communities that we operate in. In responding te thisis, the primary objective of the companydsensure the
safety of our employees, and on minimizing dismuptio services for all our customers at differaeaahrough out
country. The Company has considered the possibpadimof the outbreak of COVID — 19 pandemic on hess
operations and carrying amounts of current and awrent assets of the Company. In developing tkaraptions
relating to the possible future uncertainties ie étonomic environment because of this pandemécCtimpany, as
at the date of approval of these financial statésbas used internal and external sources of irdtom including
credit reports and related information, economied¢asts. The Company has concluded that the cgrayimount of
these assets will be recovered no adjustmentseqréred in the financial statements as it doesmpact the current
financial year. However, the situation with COVID-I evolving and various preventive measures takerstill in
force, leading to highly uncertain economic envinemt and its impact on the Company’s business tiparalso.
Due to these circumstances, the management’s assessment of the impact on the subsequent period is
dependent upon the circumstances as they evolve and Company’s financial statements may differ frimat
estimated as at the date of approval of thesedinbstatements.

The Company has elected to exercise the op#omifted under section 115 BAA of the Income Tax,A®61 as
introduced by the Taxation Laws (Amendment) ordaeai2019, Accordingly, the Company has recognized th
provision for Income tax for the year ended Mardh 2020 and re-measured its deferred tax basistherescribed
in the aforesaid section.

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES :

During the year, the company has carried out staresactions with the following persons, firms (ulich the
directors of the company are interested) relateeikfenditure and other transactions. The detaitb@tame are as
under:-

Related parties and their relationship

Key Management Personnel

-Sh. Vinod Kumar (Managing Director)

-Sh. Raj Kumar (Whole time Director )

-Sh. Parvind Kumar (Director)

-Sh. Parmod Kumar (Non-Executive Director)




-Sh. Nipun Garg (Chief Financial Officer)
Relatives of Key Personnel

-Sh. Madan Lal, Smt. Kamla Rani, Smt. Teena G8rgt. Shivani Garg, Smt. Sunila Garg, Smt. SheehGamt.
Saumya Garg Sh. Pragun Garg, Sh. Neelash Garg Bdigka Garg and Miss Kritika Garg etc.
Enterprises owned or significantly influencedkey management personnel or their relatives

-M/s Kamla Organics (P) Ltd., Barotiwala (H.P.)

-M/s Kamla Oleo (P) Ltd., Barotiwala (H.P.)

-M/s Shree Ganesh Fats Private Limited, Barotil®.)
-M/s Kamla Oils and Fats Private Limited, Villagaha, Distt. Ambala (Haryana)
-M/s Shib Charan Dass Industries Private Limi&ahbala
-M/s Saatvik Green Energy Private Limited, Ambala

Transactions with related parties for the year aded 37 March 2020

(Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars Key Relative of Key Enterprises Total
Management Management owned or
Personnel Personnel significantly
influenced by
key
management
personnel or
their relatives
Purchases
-Goods and Material 0.00 0.0 2492.95 2492.95
(0.00) (0.00) (2449.61) (2449.61)
-Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 3.19 3.19
(0.00) (0.00) (15.10) (15.10)
Sales
-Goods and Material 0.00 0.0 717.16 717\16
(0.00) (0.00) (639.27) (639.27)
-Fixed Assets Sale 0.00 0.00 2.99 2[99
(0.00) (0.00) (15.80) (15.80)
Expenses
-Directors’ Remuneration 12.00 0.00 0.00 12/00
(12.00) (0.00) (0.00) (12.00)
-Directors’ Sitting Fee 25 0.0p 0.00 2.50
(2.50) (0.00) (0.00) (2.50)
-Salary to Staff 0.00 72.50 0.00 72.50
(0.00) (90.00) (0.00) (90.00)
-Interest paid to other 0.00 0.00 5.50 5/50
(0.00) (0.00) (36.66) (36.66)
-Lease Rent Paid 0.0 0.00 9.00 9/00
(0.00) (0.00) (9.00) (9.00)
Income
-Cash Discount Received 0.¢ 0.00 0{49 0.49
(0.00) (0.00) (19.85) (19.85)




Balance with related Parties as at 31st March 2D
-Loan and Advance taken 0.00 0.00 350.00 80.0
(0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
-Trade Receivables 0.90 0.00 696,57 696.57
(0.00) (0.00) (759.04) (759.04)
-Trade Payables 0.00 0.00 280.52 280.5p
(0.00) (0.00) (173.07) (173.07)
-Advance Received from Suppliers 0.po 0j00 199.61 199.61
(0.00) (0.00) (26.60) (26.60)
-Other Creditors 0.00 0.00 6.62 6.62
(0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
-Other Payables 0.00 0.00 3.25 3.28
(0.00) (0.00) (2.25) (2.25)
Note: Figuresgiven in bracket represent previous year
Disclosure of material transactions/balances withealated parties
201¢-2C 201¢-19
Purchase
-M/s Shree Ganesh Fats (P) Limited, Barotiwala 069740.00 0.00
-M/s Kamla Oleo (P) Limited, Barotiwala 10511083. 0.00
-M/s Shib Charan Dass Industries (P) Limited E¥E300 55881514.00
-M/s Kamla Oil and Fats (P) Limited, St 225630855.0 189079786.0
249295234.00 244961300.00
Fixed Assets Purchas
-M/s Shree Ganesh Fats (P) Limited, Barotiw 318500.0! 1510000.0
318500.00 1510000.00
Sales
-M/s Shree Ganesh Fats (P) Limited, Barotiwala 875000 26724135.00
-M/s Kamla Organics (P) Limited, Barotiwala 35620 0.00
-M/s Kamla Oleo (P) Limited, Barotiwala 55907804 37203135.00
-M/s Saatvik Green Energy (P) Limited, Amk 149887! 0.0C
-M/s Kamla Oil and Fats (P) Limited, St 587234 0.0C
71716024.0 63927270.0
Fixed Assets Sal
-M/s Kamla Organics (P) Limited, Katch 298500.00 1580000.00
298500.00 1580000.00
Directors' Remuneration
-Sh. Raj Kumar 600000.00 600000.00
-Sh. Vinod Kuma 600000.0! 600000.0
1200000.0¢ 1200000.0
Directors' Sitting Fee
-Sh. Laxmi Mande 50000.01 50000.0t
-Sh. Abhay Kumar 50000.00 50000.00
-Sh. Chatter Singh 50000.00 50000.00
-Sh. Dinesh Singh Malik 50000.00 50000.00
-Sh. Raman Kumar Sah 50000.00 50000.00
250000.01 250000.00




1C

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

Salary to Stal
-Smt. Sunila Garg

-Smt. Soumya Garg
-Ms. Kritika Garg

Interest Paid to Others

-Key Management (Directors)
-Relative of Key Manageme
-Associate/sister concern

Lease Rent Pa
-M/s Shib Charan Dass Industries (P) Limited

Cash Discount Received
-M/s Kamla Oil and Fats (P) Limited, St

Loan and Advance Tak
-Associate/sister concern

Trade Receivables

-M/s Kamla Organics (P) Limited, Barotiwala
-M/s Kamla Organics (P) Limited, Katch

-M/s Kamla Oleo (P) Limited, Barotiwe

M/s Saatvik Green Energy (P) Limited, Amb.
-M/s Shree Ganesh Fats (P) Limited, Barotiwala

Trade Payables
-M/s Shree Ganesh Fats (P) Limited, Barotiwala

-M/s Kamla Oil & Fats (P) Limited, Saha

Advance Received from Suppl

M/s Shib Charan Dass Industries (P) Ltd, Ambala

Other Creditors

M/s Shib Charan Dass Industries (P) Ltd, Ambala

Other Payables

-Director's Sitting Fee

-Directors' Remuneration

Sh. Raj KumarWhole time¢ Director;
Sh. Vinod Kumar (Managing Director)

3000000.00 3000000.00
3000000.00 3000000.00
1250000.00 3000000.00
7250000.00 9000000.00
0.00 0.00
0.0c 0.0c
550027.00 3666215.00
550027.01 3666215.0
gmn0oo 900000.00
48847.0( 1985356.0
35000000.00 0.00
35000000.00 0.00
67658.00 63915956.00
427230.00 1904400.00
0.0c 4408592.0
1573819.0 0.0c
000. 5675353.00
69657106.00 75904301.00
56246.00 0.00
273065H38. 17306558.00
28052184.0 17306558.0
19961141.00 2659794.00
19961141.0 2659794.0
661500.00 0.00
661500.00 0.00
225000.00 225000.00
50000.01 0.0c
50000.00 .0
325000.0 225000.0!

The Company is engaged in single activity (Manufacturing of Vegetable Refined Oil) and theseno separate

reportable segment as per AS-17



k)
1

2)

3)

4)

5)

Disclosure Under Clause 34(3) of the SEBI (Listingbligations and disclosure Requirements) Regulatian
201¢

(Rs. In Lacs)
2019-20 2018-19
As At March Maximum As At March Maximum
31, 2020 Balance 31, 2019 Balance
during March during March
31, 2020 31, 2019
-Loan and Advances in the nature of Loan to
Subsidiaries NIL NIL NIL NIL
-Loan and Advances in the nature of Loan to
Associate Concerns NIL NIL NIL NIL
-Loans or Advances in the nature of loans to
Firms/Companies in  which directors are
interestec
M/s Saatvik Green Energy Private Limited NIL NIL NIL NIL
-Investment by the loanee in the shares of the
company, when the company has made a loan or
advance in the nature of loan NIL NIL NIL NIL

Additional Information:

Details of Raw Materials, Purchase of stockradée, Sales and Inventories are broadly given spegive note no.
21, 22,19 and 4.

Auditors’ Remuneration and expenses (Includiigy{xcharged to the accounts:

2019-20 2018-19
-Statutory Audit fee 265500.00 265500.00
-Tax Audit Fee 29500.00 29500.00
-Other Certification Fee 20060.00 0.00
Total 315060.00 295000.00
-Cost Auditors’ Remuneration 40000.00 40000.00

Value of imports (on C.I.F. basis) by the compdaring the financial year in respect of

2019-20 2018-19
-Raw Materials and Chemicals NIL NIL
-Traded Goods NIL NIL
-Components and spare parts NIL NIL
-Capital Goods NIL NIL
Expenditure in foreign Currency during the finah year on account of

2019-20 2018-19
-Royalty and technical know how fee NIL NIL
- Professional consultation fee NIL NIL
-Interest and other matters NIL NIL

Value of imported and indigenous raw materiad ansumable stores and spares consumed are bigigdly in
respective note no. 21 and



6)

7

Dividends remitted in foreign currency:

-Dividends remitted in foreign currency

Earnings in foreign exchange:

-Export of goods on F.O.B. basis

-Royalty, know how and professional consultatiee. f

-Interest and dividend etc.
-Other receipts

Sd/- Sd/-
(VINOD KUMAR) NIPUN GARG
[DIN 00150507]
Managing Director CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICE

Place: Ambala Cantt

Date: 3T'July 2020

2019-20
NIL

2019-20
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL

2018-19
NIL

2018-19
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL

Sd/-

(RAJ KUMAR)
[00126983]
Whole time Director

For Jayant Bansal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 004694N

Sdr
JAYANT BANSAL
(PARTNER)
M. No. 08647

UDIN: 20086478AAAABM208¢





